NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL

GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE

Your attendance is requested at a meeting to be held at

on Tuesday, 20 March 2018

at 6:00 pm.
S Bovey
Interim Chief Executive

AGENDA

1. Apologies
Minutes
Declarations of Interest

Deputations / Public Addresses

@ & 0B

Matters of Urgency which by reason of special circumstances the
chair is of the opinion should be considered

Confirmation of a Tree Preservation Order
Confirmation of a Tree Preservation Order

Returning Officer Fees and Expenses

© o N o

Exclusion of Public and Press

THE CHAIR TO MOVE:
“THAT THE PUBLIC BE EXCLUDED FROM THE REMAINDER OF THE MEETING ON THE
GROUNDS THAT THERE IS LIKELY TO BE DISCLOSURE TO THEM OF SUCH
CATEGORIES OF EXEMPT INFORMATION AS DEFINED BY SECTION 100(1) OF THE
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS LISTED AGAINST SUCH ITEMS OF BUSINESS BY
REFERENCE TO THE APPROPRIATE PARAGRAPH OF SCHEDULE 12A TO SUCH ACT.”



Agenda Item 2

NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL

GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE

Monday, 9 January 2017

PRESENT: Councillor Sargeant (Chair); Councillor Kilbride (Deputy Chair);
Councillors Parekh, Russell, Stone and Beardsworth

APOLOGIES: Councillor Aziz and Councillor Marriott

1. APOLOGIES
Apologies were received from Councillors Aziz and Marriott.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
None.

3. DEPUTATIONS / PUBLIC ADDRESSES
None

4, MATTERS OF URGENCY WHICH BY REASON OF SPECIAL
CIRCUMSTANCES THE CHAIR IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE
CONSIDERED

There were none.

5. REVIEW OF POLLING DISTRICTS AND POLLING PLACES FOR WEST
HUNSBURY AND OLD DUSTON WARDS

Councillor Hadland addressed the Committee and stated that he fully supported the
recommendations contained within the report.

The Chief Executive submitted a report on behalf of the Borough Secretary and
elaborated thereon. He noted that the report considered the outcome of a
consultation process which had commenced on the 18" November 2016. It was
further noted that the Returning Officer's recommendation was to move the Polling
Station for the Polling Districts of NSOD3 and NSOD4 from St Luke’s Community
Centre to Duston United Reform Church and that the boundary between 2 polling
districts in the West H8unsbury Ward be altered to follow the County Division
boundary.

Members discussed the report.
RESOLVED:
1. That the results of the consultation process be considered.
2. That the Returning Officer’'s recommendations for Polling Places as set out in

1

General Purposes Committee Minutes - Monday, 9 January 2017



Appendix 1 of the report, be approved.

3. That the changes to be made to existing Polling District boundaries as shown
in Appendix 2 be approved.

4. That the Polling Place for NSOD3 and NSOD4 in Old Duston Ward be Duston
United Reform Church as shown in Appendix 3 be approved.

<TRAILER_SECTION>
The meeting concluded at Time Not Specified

2

General Purposes Committee Minutes - Monday, 9 January 2017



Agenda Iltem 6

Appendices 1, 2, 3,
4 &5.
Photographs 1 & 2.

{é

3

NORTH ON
OROU NCIL

O

GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE REPORT

Report Title Tree Preservation Order No. 232 land to the front of 27
Knights Court, Little Billing, Northampton, NN3 9AT

AGENDA STATUS: PUBLIC

Committee Meeting Date:
20 March 2018

Policy Document: Not applicable
Directorate:
Regeneration, Enterprise and

Planning

Accountable Cabinet Member:
Councillor Tim Hadland

1. Purpose

1.1 To set out the background to and the reasons for making the Tree Preservation
Order, provide an outline of Government advice and seek to answer the
objections raised to the Order.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That Tree Preservation Order No. 232 be confirmed.

3. Issues and Choices

3.1 Report Background

3.1.1 Tree Preservation Order No. 232 comprises one ash tree that stands on the
open space to the front of 27 Knights Court, Little Billing, Northampton, NN3
9AT: the TPO shows the location of the tree (see Appendix 1).

3.1.2 On 21 November 2017 a telephone call was received from a local tree care
contractor concerned that he was being asked to remove the tree.

3.1.3 A site visit was made on 22 November and a Tree Preservation Order was
made on 23 November 2017 and served on the owner of the land and the
owner of 27 Knights Court (Appendix 2).

General Purposes Template/12/03/18 3



3.1.5
3.1.6
3.1.7
3.1.8
3.2

3.2.1
3.2.2

3.2.3

3.24

3.2.5
3.2.6

3.2.7
3.2.8
3.2.9

3.2.10

3.2.11

3.2.12

3.2.13

A letter objecting to the Tree Preservation Order was received on 12
December (Appendix 3). The objector listed a range of concerns, including
that the tree’s canopy encroaches toward their property and that if the tree
were to fail in whole or in part their property might be at risk, and that the path
near the tree’s base is being lifted by the expanding tree roots.

The objector is also dismissive of the authority’s assertion that the tree has
considerable public amenity.

The final point raised by the objector is that if the Order is confirmed it will no
longer be possible to manage the tree, this is of course erroneous.

The Tree Preservation Order remains unconfirmed because of the objections
made by the owner of 27 Knights Court.

The owner of 27 Knights Court has been written to (Appendix 4) but their
objection has not been withdrawn.

Issues

Government Advice

Local planning authorities can make a Tree Preservation Order if it appears to
them to be ‘expedient in the interests of amenity to make provision for the
preservation of trees or woodlands in their area’.

Authorities can either initiate this process themselves or in response to a
request made by any other party. When deciding whether an Order is
appropriate, authorities are advised to take into consideration what ‘amenity’
means in practice, what to take into account when assessing amenity value,
what ‘expedient’ means in practice, what trees can be protected and how they
can be identified.

‘Amenity’ is not defined in law, so authorities need to exercise judgment when
deciding whether it is within their powers to make an Order.

When considering whether trees should be protected by an Order, authorities
are advised to develop ways of assessing the amenity value of trees in a
structured and consistent way.

It may be expedient to make an Order if the authority believes there is a risk
of trees being felled, pruned or damaged in ways which would have a
significant impact on the amenity of the area.

The Tree

The tree is a large mature ash tree, see photographs 1 and 2.

It is approximately 14m in height with a crown spread of approximately 17m
and a trunk diameter of 835 mm.

The tree appears to be in good condition. The base has normal buttress root
formation with no evidence of cavities or decay. The trunk is unremarkable
with no apparent defects, decay or cavities. The branch structure appears
normal with well-formed unions. There is some deadwood within the crown.
The previous year’s annual shoot extension and leaf size would indicate that
the tree is displaying normal vigour.

There is evidence that the tree was subject to some remedial pruning several
years ago to reduce the overall spread of the canopy.

The tree appears to be in good health and condition with a well-balanced
canopy. It can reasonably be expected that the tree has a safe useful life
expectancy of at least 20-40 years.

The tree has been assessed using TEMPO (Tree Evaluation Method for
Preservation Orders). TEMPO is an evaluation assessment to determine a
tree’s suitability for protection by a Tree Preservation Order. The TEMPO
system is open, to a degree, to the interpretation and judgement of the

General Purposes Template/12/03/18 4



3.2.14

3.2.15
3.2.16

3.2.17

3.2.18

3.2.19

3.2.20

3.2.21
3.2.22

3.2.23

3.3

3.3.1
3.3.2

assessor. However, it is recognised in the industry as a defensible method of
assessment and is used by many Local Planning Authorities.

The TEMPO system includes an amenity assessment by determining the
tree’s suitability for a TPO by considering condition, retention span, relative
public visibility and other factors. It then considers the expediency and finally
provides a decision guide based on the numerical score. The assessment of
the ash tree arrived at a score of 22, TPO Definitely merits TPO (Appendix 5).
Response to objections

In reply to the concern in the letter of objection that the Order will prevent
management it was stated that the Order will simply allow the planning
authority to be comfortable that any pruning that may be proposed is
reasonable and proportionate.

The letter of objection was also concerned that the tree’s canopy appeared
too close to their home, but our reply noted that this concern could be
addressed by careful pruning to increase the clearance between the branch
tips and the house. Furthermore, the author observed that if a branch were
to snap it would go through the roof of the house, we felt that there was still a
significant clearance between the tips of the branches and the dwelling as a
result of the last pruning regime.

The letter of objection also raised issues to do with insurance, but they were
not addressed in our response as they are outside our competence.

The Order was made because it was felt that the tree had considerable public
amenity and because it forms a principle feature of the open space
surrounded by the neighbouring properties, and it was visible from further
afield. It is also thought that the tree was the reason that the green was
retained when the area was developed.

A Tree Preservation Order is not be seen as a restriction to appropriate or
suitable tree maintenance.

Conclusion

It is concluded that the ash tree is an important feature within the local
landscape and contributes to the overall amenity of the area.

The objections have been considered but it is concluded that the protection of
the tree is necessary to avoid the possible extensive work that could be
undertaken without statutory protection. Accordingly, it is recommended that
the committee confirm Tree Preservation Order No. 232.

Choices (Options)
Option 1 - Confirm the Tree Preservation Order.

Option 2 - Allow provisional Tree Preservation Order to lapse without
confirmation.

4. Implications (including financial implications)

4.1 Policy

411

The report does not set new policy and does not have any implication on any
existing policies.

4.2 Resources and Risk

4.21

The tree is under private ownership and is therefore the responsibility of the
land owner.

General Purposes Template/12/03/18 5



4.2.2 The only financial implications are the serving of the Tree Preservation Order
(already served), the confirming of the order (if approved) and officer time
dealing with any applications for work to the tree.

4.3 Legal

4.3.1 The tree remains the legal responsibility of the tree owner. The only legal
implications are the Council’'s statutory responsibilities to administer any
application for work to the tree.

4.4 Equality

4.4.1 Itis not anticipated that including the tree in the Tree Preservation Order will
have any direct impact on equalities, community safety, or economic issues or
a perceptible impact on the social well-being, leisure and culture, or health
issues.

4.5 Consultees (Internal and External)

4.5.1 No additional consultees

4.6 Other Implications

4.6.1 With regard to sustainability, the protection of the tree by tree preservation
order should prevent unnecessary pruning or premature removal and thereby

ensure its environmental benefits continue for as long as possible.

5. Background Papers

5.1.1 Tree Preservation Order No. 232 land to the front of 27 Knights Court, Little
Billing, Northampton, NN3 9AT.

5.2  Tree Evaluation Method for Preservation Orders (TEMPO) Survey data sheet
and decision guide.

Jonathan Hazell, Arboricultural Officer Ext 8812

General Purposes Template/12/03/18 6



Photographs

27 Knights Court

t
>
Q

(&)
%]

2

<

2
c

X

N~

N

General Purposes Template/12/03/18



TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (TREE PRESERVATION)(ENGLAND)

REGULATIONS 2012

TREE PRESERVATION ORDER

Town and Country Planning Act 1990
The Northampton Borough Council
Tree Preservation Order No. 232
Land to the front of
27 Knights Court, Little Billing,
Northampton 2017

The Northampton Borough Council, in exercise of the powers conferred on them by
sections 198 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 hereby make the following

Order—

Citation

1.  This Order may be cited as the Tree Preservation Order no. 232, Land to the
front of 27 Knights Court, Little Billing, Northampton 2017.

Interpretation

2. (1)
(2)

Effect

3. (1)
(2)
(a)

In this Order “the authority” means the Northampton Borough Council.

In this Order any reference in this Order to a numbered section is a reference
to the section so numbered in the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and
any reference to a numbered regulation is a reference to the regulation so
numbered in the Town and County Planning (Tree Preservation)(England)
Regulations 2011.

Subject to article 4, this Order takes effect provisionally on 23 November
2017.

Without prejudice to subsection (7) of section 198 (power to make tree
preservation orders) or subsection (1) of section 200 (tree preservation
orders: Forestry Commissioners) and subject to the exceptions in regulation
14, no person shall—

cut down, top, lop, uproot, wilfully damage, or wilfully destroy; or

cause or permit the cutting down, topping, lopping, wilful damage or wilful
destruction of, any tree specified in the Schedule to this Order except with the
written consent of the authority in accordance with regulations 16 and 17 or of
the Secretary of State in accordance with regulation 23, and where such
consent is given subject to conditions, in accordance with those conditions.

Application to trees to be planted pursuant to a condition

4. In relation to any tree(s) identified in the first column of the Schedule by the letter
“C", being a tree/trees to be planted pursuant to a condition imposed under

8

PTP007525/00298097 1



paragraph (a) of section 197 (planning permission to include appropriate provision
for preservation and planting of trees), this Order takes effect as from the time when

the tree(s) is/are planted.

PTP007525/00298097 2



TPO232 - Land to the front of 27 Knights Court, Northampton NN3 9AT

29 November 2017
1:1000 @ A4

NORTHAMPTON
BOROUGH COUNCIL



Dated this 23rd day of November 2017

The Common Seal of

NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL
was hereunto affixed

in the presence of—

Authorised Officer ™" Gradueicls

PTP007525/00298097

11




Reference on map

T1

Reference on map

A1

Reference on map

G1

Reference on map

W1

PTP007525/00298097

SCHEDULE
SPECIFICATION OF TREES
Trees specified individually

(encircled in black on the map)
Description

Large mature Ash

Trees specified by reference to an area
(within a dotted black line on the map)

Description

None

Groups of trees
(within a broken black line on the map)

Description
(including number of trees in the group)

None

Woodlands
(within a continuous black line on the map)
Description
None

12

Situation

See plan

Situation

See Plan

Situation

See Plan

Situation

See Plan



Francis Fernandes Legal Services

Borough Secretary and Monitoring Officer The Guildhall
Solicitor MBA; LLM; LLB; LARTPI St. Giles Square
wy 08 Northampton NN11DE

r-l
E _.ﬂ Tel: 0300 330 7000
o

OR co I L
FIRST CLASS RECORDED Our Ref: LP/PTP007525
The Secretary Your Ref:
Knights Court Management Co Ltd ] .
45 Sheep Street Contact: Lisa Pere
Northampton Direct Line 01604 837339
NN1 2NE ,
E-mail: Ipere@northampton.gov.uk
Date: 23 November, 2017

Dear Sir/Madam

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 232
LAND TO THE FRONT OF 27 KNIGHTS COURT, LITTLE BILLING, NORTHAMPTON, NN3 9AT

| am obliged to inform you that the Council, as Local Planning Authority for the purpose of the
protection of trees within the Borough, has made a Tree Preservation Order in respect of a
mature Ash tree to the front of 27 Knights Court, Little Billing, Northampton, NN3 9AT.

| am required by the Regulations to serve a Notice on the owner and occupier of the land and
every other person who is entitled to fell or carry out works to the trees to which the Order
relates or to work by surface working any materials in, on or under the land. Accordingly,
| enclose a formal Notice of the making of the Order together with a copy of the Order that
includes a plan showing the location of the tree protected under the Order.

If you are no longer the owner of the land or there is an alternative address (please note a
copy has also been forwarded to your registered office address), | would be grateful if you
could notify me of the details so | can consider whether | should serve any further formal
Notices of the making of the Order. For this purpose | enclose a formal Notice requesting this
information together with a pre-paid envelope in which to return the completed form, along
with second copy of the form for you to keep. If, however, there are no other persons,
other than a mortgage lender, with an interest in the property there is no need for you
to return the form. | nevertheless enclose a copy of the leaflet Protected Tree: A Guide to
Tree Preservation Orders published by the Government that may answer some of your
questions concerning the Order.

Yours faithfully

Lisa Pere
Property Paralegal
Legal Services

Encl.
PTP007525/00298095

13




Francis Fernandes Legal Services

Borough Secretary and Monitoring Officer The Guildhall
Solicitor MBA; LLM; LLB; LARTPI St. Giles Square
wy 08 Northampton NN11DE

r-l
E _.ﬂ Tel: 0300 330 7000
o

OR co I L
FIRST CLASS RECORDED Our Ref: LP/PTP007525
The Secretary Your Ref:
Knights Court Management Co Ltd Contact: Lisa P
Artisans’ House, 7 Queensbridge ontact: Isa Fere
Northampton Direct Line 01604 837339
NN4 7BF ,
E-mail: Ipere@northampton.gov.uk
Date: 23 November, 2017
Dear Sir/Madam

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 232
LAND TO THE FRONT OF 27 KNIGHTS COURT, LITTLE BILLING, NORTHAMPTON, NN3 9AT

| am obliged to inform you that the Council, as Local Planning Authority for the purpose of the
protection of trees within the Borough, has made a Tree Preservation Order in respect of a
mature Ash tree to the front of 27 Knights Court, Little Billing, Northampton, NN3 9AT.

| am required by the Regulations to serve a Notice on the owner and occupier of the land and
every other person who is entitled to fell or carry out works to the trees to which the Order
relates or to work by surface working any materials in, on or under the land. Accordingly,
| enclose a formal Notice of the making of the Order together with a copy of the Order that
includes a plan showing the location of the tree protected under the Order.

If you are no longer the owner of the land or there is an alternative address (please note a
copy has also been forwarded to your Sheep Street office), | would be grateful if you could
notify me of the details so | can consider whether | should serve any further formal Notices of
the making of the Order. For this purpose | enclose a formal Notice requesting this
information together with a pre-paid envelope in which to return the completed form, along
with second copy of the form for you to keep. If, however, there are no other persons,
other than a mortgage lender, with an interest in the property there is no need for you
to return the form. | nevertheless enclose a copy of the leaflet Protected Tree: A Guide to
Tree Preservation Orders published by the Government that may answer some of your
questions concerning the Order.

Yours faithfully

Lisa Pere
Property Paralegal
Legal Services

Encl.
PTP007525/00298095

14




Francis Fernandes Legal Services

Borough Secretary and Monitoring Officer The Guildhall
Solicitor MBA; LLM; LLB; LARTPI St. Giles Square
wy 08 Northampton NN11DE

r-l
E _.ﬂ Tel: 0300 330 7000
o

NORTHAMPTON
BOROUGH UNC

OR co I L
FIRST CLASS RECORDED Our Ref: LP/PTP007525
Alan David Weekes Your Ref:
27 Knights Court . :
Little Billing Contact: Lisa Pere
Northampton Direct Line 01604 837339
NN3 9AT ,
E-mail: Ipere@northampton.gov.uk
Date: 23 November, 2017

Dear Mr Weekes

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 232
LAND TO THE FRONT OF 27 KNIGHTS COURT, LITTLE BILLING, NORTHAMPTON, NN3 9AT

| am obliged to inform you that the Council, as Local Planning Authority for the purpose of the
protection of trees within the Borough, has made a Tree Preservation Order in respect of a
mature Ash tree to the front of 27 Knights Court, Little Billing, Northampton, NN3 9AT.

| am required by the Regulations to serve a Notice on the owner and occupier of the land and
every other person who is entitled to fell or carry out works to the trees to which the Order
relates or to work by surface working any materials in, on or under the land. Accordingly,
| enclose a formal Notice of the making of the Order together with a copy of the Order that
includes a plan showing the location of the tree protected under the Order.

If you are no longer the owner of your property or there is a joint owner who resides elsewhere
(please note a copy has also been forwarded to Leanne Shelswell), | would be grateful if you
could notify me of the details so | can consider whether | should serve any further formal
Notices of the making of the Order. For this purpose | enclose a formal Notice requesting this
information together with a pre-paid envelope in which to return the completed form, along
with second copy of the form for you to keep. If, however, there are no other persons,
other than a mortgage lender, with an interest in the property there is no need for you
to return the form. | nevertheless enclose a copy of the leaflet Protected Tree: A Guide to
Tree Preservation Orders published by the Government that may answer some of your
questions concerning the Order.

Yours faithfully

Lisa Pere
Property Paralegal
Legal Services

Encl.
PTP007525/00298095

15




Francis Fernandes Legal Services

Borough Secretary and Monitoring Officer The Guildhall
Solicitor MBA; LLM; LLB; LARTPI St. Giles Square
wy 08 Northampton NN11DE

r-l
E _.ﬂ Tel: 0300 330 7000
o

NORTHAMPTON
BOROUGH UNC

OR co I L
FIRST CLASS RECORDED Our Ref: LP/PTP007525
Leanne Shelswell Your Ref:
27 Knights Court . :
Little Billing Contact: Lisa Pere
Northampton Direct Line 01604 837339
NN3 9AT ,
E-mail: Ipere@northampton.gov.uk
Date: 23 November, 2017

Dear Ms Shelswell

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 232
LAND TO THE FRONT OF 27 KNIGHTS COURT, LITTLE BILLING, NORTHAMPTON, NN3 9AT

| am obliged to inform you that the Council, as Local Planning Authority for the purpose of the
protection of trees within the Borough, has made a Tree Preservation Order in respect of a
mature Ash tree to the front of 27 Knights Court, Little Billing, Northampton, NN3 9AT.

| am required by the Regulations to serve a Notice on the owner and occupier of the land and
every other person who is entitled to fell or carry out works to the trees to which the Order
relates or to work by surface working any materials in, on or under the land. Accordingly,
| enclose a formal Notice of the making of the Order together with a copy of the Order that
includes a plan showing the location of the tree protected under the Order.

If you are no longer the owner of your property or there is a joint owner who resides elsewhere
(please note a copy has also been forwarded to Alan David Weekes), | would be grateful if you
could notify me of the details so | can consider whether | should serve any further formal
Notices of the making of the Order. For this purpose | enclose a formal Notice requesting this
information together with a pre-paid envelope in which to return the completed form, along
with second copy of the form for you to keep. If, however, there are no other persons,
other than a mortgage lender, with an interest in the property there is no need for you
to return the form. | nevertheless enclose a copy of the leaflet Protected Tree: A Guide to
Tree Preservation Orders published by the Government that may answer some of your
questions concerning the Order.

Yours faithfully

Lisa Pere
Property Paralegal
Legal Services

Encl.
PTP007525/00298095

16




Francis Fernandes Legal Services

Borough Secretary and Monitoring Officer The Guildhall
Solicitor MBA; LLM; LLB; LARTPI St. Giles Square
wy 08 Northampton NN11DE

r-l
E _.ﬂ Tel: 0300 330 7000
o

OR co I L
FIRST CLASS RECORDED Our Ref: LP/PTP007525
Mr John Socha Your Ref:
Orchard Block Management Services Ltd Contact: Lisa P
Adams House, 1 Adams Avenue ontact: ISa Fere
Northampton Direct Line 01604 837339
NN1 4LQ ,
E-mail: Ipere@northampton.gov.uk
Date: 4t December, 2017

Dear Mr Socha

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 232
LAND TO THE FRONT OF 27 KNIGHTS COURT, LITTLE BILLING, NORTHAMPTON, NN3 9AT

Thank you for your email advising that your company is the managing agent for Knights Court.

| am obliged to inform you that the Council, as Local Planning Authority for the purpose of the
protection of trees within the Borough, has made a Tree Preservation Order in respect of a
mature Ash tree to the front of 27 Knights Court, Little Billing, Northampton, NN3 9AT.

| am required by the Regulations to serve a Notice on the owner and occupier of the land and
every other person who is entitled to fell or carry out works to the trees to which the Order
relates or to work by surface working any materials in, on or under the land. Accordingly,
| enclose a formal Notice of the making of the Order together with a copy of the Order that
includes a plan showing the location of the tree protected under the Order.

| enclose a further copy of the leaflet Protected Tree: A Guide to Tree Preservation Orders
published by the Government that may answer some of your questions concerning the Order,
in the event that the one sent to Artisans House has not been forwarded to you, along with a
further scanned image of the Order and Notice.

Yours sincerely

e

Lisa Pere
Property Paralegal
Legal Services

Encl.

PTP007525/00298095

17




Mr Alan Weekes

Mr Jonathan Hazell

Dear Mr Hazell

I received Tree Preservation Order 232 referring to T1 (Ash Tree) on Map TP0232 but | need to object
confirming this order.

Please consider my concerns:-

- Foliage and branches close to property.

- It was heavily cut back a couple of years ago due to branches snapping but has now grown back with
vengeance as suspected by the surgeon at the time.

- If a branch on my side of the tree snapped it will go through the roof above my sons’ bedroom and
land on the porch.

- The path next to the tree is lifting and cracking due to the roots which also run directly toward my
house.

- Recent advice suggests | will likely encounter Remortgage and House Insurance issues.

The eligibility for this order is also questionable, ‘it is a considerable public amenity and highly publicly visible’,
T1 is located at the bottom of a quiet cul-de-sac, only really my son ever sits under it and that’s because it is
directly outside our house.

It is likely that this Preservation Order was requested by OMS (the Courts Management Company) and only
because | asked them to fund a tree surgeon.

| am really concerned that if you confirm Order 232 not only do we leave the possibility of serious damage and
financial implication but at the very least | will no longer be able to cut back the Ash Tree away from the house
as required and carried out previously.

| therefor request that you cancel this Preservation Order,

Y faithful : i
ours faithfully Northampton Eorough Council

Mr Alan Weekes Planning

| N e e
I'nate | 12 DEC 2017

iNumber

18



I Northampton Eorough Council
Planning

12 DEC 20¥7




Directorate of

o 3

N

Regeneration, Enterprise & Planning n The Guildhall
St Giles Square
Northampton. NN1 1DE
NORTHAMPTON Tel: 0300 330 7000
E-Mail: planning@northampton.gov.uk
Alan Weeks Our Ref: ENQ/2017/0764
27 Knights Court Contact: Jonathan Hazell
Northampton
NN3 9AT Email: JHazell@northampton.gov.uk
Date: 27 December 2017
Dear Sir/Madam

PROPOSAL: OBJECTION TO TREE PRESERVATION ORDER 232
LOCATION: 27 KNIGHTS COURT

NORTHAMPTON

NORTHAMPTONSHIRE

NN3 9AT

Thank you for your letter dated 1 December with your concerns about Tree Preservation Order
232.

First, let me put your mind at rest — the Order will not prevent appropriate management, it will
simply allow the Council as Local Planning Authority to be comfortable that the pruning proposed is
reasonable and proportionate. If you, or others, would like to prune the tree then simply apply,
see our webpages for details, http://www.northampton.gov.uk/trees.

I understand that you might be concerned by how close the canopy appears to be to your home,
but that can be addressed by careful pruning to increase the clearance between the branch tips
and the house. | need not tell you of the tree’s ability to grow back after pruning as you have
written that it has “grown back with a vengeance”. In response to your observation that if a branch
were to snap it would go through the roof of your house — | believe there to still be significant
clearance between the tips of the branches and your home as a result of the last pruning regime.

| cannot comment upon your concerns regarding insurance issues other than to observe that the
tree has been there longer than the property and the tree’s presence may have been noted by third
parties before now.

The Order was made because it was felt that the tree had considerable public amenity and
because it was very visible from the other twelve properties surrounding the green, as well as from
further afield. | also believe that the tree was the reason that the green was retained within the
development.

Would you now be prepared to withdraw your objection to the confirmation of the Order? — if so
could you advise either in writing or by e-mail at jhazell@northampton.gov.uk If your objection
were to stand then a report will need to be prepared for consideration by elected members, the

purpose of the report would be to seek their consent for the confirmation of the order which we

believe to be “expedient in the interests of public amenity” to quote from the regulations.

20 General Letter

Planning Department



mailto:JHazell@northampton.gov.uk

| trust that the above comments are of assistance. Please note, however, that they represent
the views of an officer only and cannot prejudice any decision of the Council as local planning

authority.

Yours faithfully

Jonathan Hazell
Planning Officer
Regeneration, Enterprise & Planning

21



NORTHA

]

MPTON

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Date:

App:

= N W b WU, B N W s OV O R, N B WU o = wwum

= N WO,

TREE EVALUATION METHOD FOR PRESERVATION ORDERS - TEMPO

22/11/2017

Mature ash tree to the front of 27 Knights Court, NN3 9AT

Part 1: Amenity assessment
a) Condition & suitability for TPO; where trees in good or fair condition have poor form, deduct 1
point

Good Highly suitable

Fair Fairly Suitable

Poor Unlikely to be suitable
Dead/dying/dangerous* Unsuitable

* Relates to existing context and is intended to apply to severe irremediable defects only

b) Retention span (in years) & suitability for TPO

100+ Highly suitable
40-100 Very suitable
20-40 Suitable

10-20 Just suitable
<10* Unsuitable

*Includes trees which are an existing or near future nuisance, including those clearly outgrowing their
context, or which are significantly negating the potential of other trees of better quality

c) Relative public visibility & suitability for TPO
Consider realistic potential for future visibility with changed land use

Very large trees with some visibility, or prominent large trees Highly suitable
Large trees, or medium trees clearly visible to the public Suitable

Medium trees, or large trees with limited view only Suitable

Young, small, or medium/large trees visible only with difficulty Barely suitable
Trees not visible to the public, regardless of size Probably unsuitable

d) Other factors
Trees must have accrued 7 or more points (with no zero score) to qualify

12

Principal components of arboricultural features, or veteran trees

Tree groups, or members of groups important for their cohesion

Trees with identifiable historic, commemorative or habitat importance

Trees of particularly good form, especially if rare or unusual

Trees with none of the above additional redeeming features (inc. those of indifferent form)

Part 2: Expediency assessment
Trees must have accrued 9 or more points to qualify

Immediate threat to tree
Foreseeable threat to tree
Perceived threat to tree

Precautionary only

Part 3: Decision guide

Any 0 Do not apply TPO
1-6 TPO indefensible
7-11 Does not merit TPO
12-15 TPO defensible

16+ Definitely merits TPO

22

$zpj3zng5.xlsx
12/03/2018

22




Agenda Item 7

Appendices 1, 2, 3,
4,5,6 and 7.

{é

3

NORTH ON
OROU NCIL

O

GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE REPORT

Report Title Tree Preservation Order No. TPO 235, Boughton Green
Road, former Park Campus

AGENDA STATUS: PUBLIC

Committee Meeting Date:
20 March 2018

Policy Document: Not applicable
Directorate:
Regeneration, Enterprise and

Planning

Accountable Cabinet Member:
Councillor Tim Hadland

1. Purpose

1.1 To set out the background to and the reasons for making the Tree Preservation
Order, provide an outline of Government advice and seek to answer the
objections raised to the Order.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That Tree Preservation Order No. 235 be confirmed.

3. Issues and Choices

3.1 Report Background

3.1.1 As part of a routine review of our existing Tree Preservation Orders TPO 204
University of Northampton, Park Campus, Boughton Green Road was found to
be unsound. The description of the Groups in Schedule 1 of that Order would
have provided totally inadequate tree protection: for example the description of
G1 was “Ash, Silver Birch, Oak, Larch, Sycamore, Pine & Horse Chestnut”.
Provided that one each of those species remained standing within the extent
of the G1 as mapped, then the Council would have been powerless to take
any enforcement action for unauthorised felling.

General Purposes Template/12/03/18 2 3



3.1.3

3.1.5

3.1.6

3.1.7

3.24

3.2.5

3.2.6

3.2.7
3.2.8

3.2.9

A series of site visits were made and Tree Preservation Order 235 was served
on 24 January 2018. The Order comprises nine groups of trees and one
woodland on the site of the University of Northampton Park Campus,

Boughton Green Road: the TPO shows the location of the tree groups and the
woodland (see Appendix 1).

Consideration was given to the master plan for the site when preparing the
Order so as to not compromise the development opportunity; for example all
of the individual trees protected under Order 204 have been excluded.

The Tree Preservation Order was served on the University, Persimmon
Homes Midlands and nine others (Appendix 2).

A letter from Persimmon Homes Midlands objecting to the Order was received
on 13 February (Appendix 3) and a second objection from the University of
Northampton was received on 27 February (Appendix 4).

Persimmon were concerned that the inclusion of so many of the existing trees,
and so the scale of the Order, might prevent development.

The University objected to the new Order on the grounds that the established
landscape character of the site had been already been secured through the
approved Design Code for the site and the existing Order 204. Their letter of
objection included a detailed report from an arboricultural consultant on behalf
of LUC.

The Order remains unconfirmed because of the objections made by both
Persimmon Homes Midlands and the University of Northampton.

Persimmon Homes Midlands and the University of Northampton have been
written to (Appendix 5 and 6) but their objections have not been withdrawn.

Issues

Government Advice

Local planning authorities can make a Tree Preservation Order if it appears to
them to be ‘expedient in the interests of amenity to make provision for the
preservation of trees or woodlands in their area’.

Authorities can either initiate this process themselves or in response to a
request made by any other party. When deciding whether an Order is
appropriate, authorities are advised to take into consideration what ‘amenity’
means in practice, what to take into account when assessing amenity value,
what ‘expedient’ means in practice, what trees can be protected and how they
can be identified.

‘Amenity’ is not defined in law, so authorities need to exercise judgment when
deciding whether it is within their powers to make an Order.

When considering whether trees should be protected by an Order, authorities
are advised to develop ways of assessing the amenity value of trees in a
structured and consistent way.

It may be expedient to make an Order if the authority believes there is a risk
of trees being felled, pruned or damaged in ways which would have a
significant impact on the amenity of the area.

The Trees

A large number of trees are included in the Order; 373 spread across nine
groups, and a further 375 in the woodland. The species mix includes both
conifers and broadleaves. As noted above consideration was given to the
master plan when drafting Order 235.

The trees appeared to be in good overall condition and had been subject to
routine and thorough management by the University.

General Purposes Template/12/03/18 2 4



3.2.10 The trees have been assessed using TEMPO (Tree Evaluation Method for
Preservation Orders). TEMPO is an evaluation assessment to determine a
tree’s suitability for protection by a Tree Preservation Order. The TEMPO
system is open, to a degree, to the interpretation and judgement of the
assessor. However, it is recognised in the industry as a defensible method of
assessment and is used by many Local Planning Authorities.

3.2.11 The TEMPO system includes an amenity assessment by determining the
tree’s suitability for a TPO by considering condition, retention span, relative
public visibility and other factors. It then considers the expediency and finally
provides a decision guide based on the numerical score. The assessment of
the tree collections arrived at a score of 20 which definitely merits a TPO
(Appendix 7).

3.2.12 Response to objections

3.2.13 In reply to Persimmon, a number of broad observations were made, including
the Council’'s concern that the previous Order 204 was unsound, that a
presumption in favour of protection had been adopted, and that planning
permission would overrule the TPO.

3.2.14 In reply to the University similar points were made, and some of the
arguments from LUC concerning their opinion of the validity of the TPO were
challenged. Their conclusion was that “there are inadequate grounds for the
proposed TPO in its current form”, but we were not persuaded by their
arguments.

3.2.15 The Order was made because it was felt that the trees had considerable
public amenity as they provide a green backdrop to the current and proposed
built form, and because they were visible to the public from within and outside
the site.

3.2.16 A Tree Preservation Order is not be seen as a restriction to appropriate or
suitable tree maintenance.

3.2.17 The positive case for trees

3.2.18 A Forestry Commission publication from 2010 “The case for trees in
development and the urban environment” rehearses the many advantages
that trees provide. The foreword states “trees increase economic as well as
personal well-being, with property values boosted by their presence” and
provide measureable health benefits, as well as economic, environmental and
social benefits (https://www.forestry.gov.uk/pdf/eng-casefortrees.pdf/$file/eng-
casefortrees.pdf).

3.3 Conclusion

3.3.1 It is concluded that the trees make an immense contribution to the local
landscape and contribute to the overall amenity of the area.

3.3.2 The objections have been considered but it is concluded that the protection of
the trees is necessary to preserve their amenity and to avoid the possibly
extensive removals that could be undertaken without statutory protection.
Accordingly, it is recommended that the Committee confirm Tree Preservation
Order No. 235.

3.4  Choices (Options)

3.4.1 Option 1 - Confirm the Tree Preservation Order.

3.4.2 Option 2 - Allow provisional Tree Preservation Order to lapse without
confirmation.

General Purposes Template/12/03/18 2 5


https://www.forestry.gov.uk/pdf/eng-casefortrees.pdf/$file/eng-casefortrees.pdf
https://www.forestry.gov.uk/pdf/eng-casefortrees.pdf/$file/eng-casefortrees.pdf

4. Implications (including financial implications)

4.1 Policy
4.1.1 The report does not set new policy and does not have any implication on any
existing policies.

4.2 Resources and Risk

4.2.1 The trees are under private ownership and is therefore the responsibility of the
land owner.

4.2.2 The only financial implications are the serving of the Tree Preservation Order
(already served), the confirming of the order (if approved) and officer time
dealing with any applications for work to the tree.

4.3 Legal

4.3.1 The trees remain the legal responsibility of the tree owner. The only legal
implications are the Council’'s statutory responsibilities to administer any
application for work to the trees.

4.4 Equality

4.4.1 1t is not anticipated that including the tree in the Tree Preservation Order will
have any direct impact on equalities, community safety, or economic issues or
a perceptible impact on the social well-being, leisure and culture, or health
issues.

4.5 Consultees (Internal and External)
4.5.1 No additional consultees

4.6 Other Implications

4.6.1 With regard to sustainability, the protection of the tree by Tree Preservation
Order should prevent unnecessary pruning or premature removal and thereby
ensure its environmental benefits continue for as long as possible.

5. Background Papers

5.1.1 Tree Preservation Order No. 235 Boughton Green Road, former Park
Campus.

5.2  Tree Evaluation Method for Preservation Orders (TEMPO) Survey data sheet
and decision guide.

Jonathan Hazell, Arboricultural Officer Ext 8812

General Purposes Template/12/03/18 2 6



S ]

{/A

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (TREE PRESERVATION)(ENGLAND)

REGULATIONS 2012

TREE PRESERVATION ORDER

Town and Country Planning Act 1990
The Northampton Borough Council
Tree Preservation Order No. 235
Boughton Green Road
Former Park Campus
Northampton 2018

The Northampton Borough Council, in exercise of the powers conferred on them by
sections 198 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 hereby make the following

Order—

Citation

1.  This Order may be cited as the Boughton Green Road, Former Park Campus,
Northampton 2018.

Interpretation

2. (1)

(2)

Effect
3. (1)
(2)

(a)
(b)

In this Order “the authority” means the Northampton Borough Council.

In this Order any reference in this Order to a numbered section is a reference
to the section so numbered in the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and
any reference to a numbered regulation is a reference to the regulation so
numbered in the Town and County Planning (Tree Preservation)(England)
Regulations 2011.

Subject to article 4, this Order takes effect provisionally on 24" January 2018.

Without prejudice to subsection (7) of section 198 (power to make tree
preservation orders) or subsection (1) of section 200 (tree preservation
orders: Forestry Commissioners) and subject to the exceptions in regulation
14, no person shall—

cut down, top, lop, uproot, wilfully damage, or wilfully destroy; or

cause or permit the cutting down, topping, lopping, wilful damage or wilful
destruction of, any tree specified in the Schedule to this Order except with the
written consent of the authority in accordance with regulations 16 and 17 or of
the Secretary of State in accordance with regulation 23, and where such
consent is given subject to conditions, in accordance with those conditions.

27

PTP007593/00303625 1




Dated this 24th day of January 2018

The Common Seal of the Northampton Borough Council
was hereunto affixed in the presence of—

oy

e C L e
amar C, ci Ve
horised Offi)cer e %

28

PTP007593/00303625




-2018

Regeneration, Enterprise & Planning
Northampton Borough Council

The Guildhall

t
=
@
£
=
[=]
£
>
£
w
e
S
2
o]
=
(]
=
=
o

Northampton
NN11DE

,000 @ A3

01

Boughton Green Road
former Park Campus

235

17

1:5
Individual Trees

TPO No:
Address:
Date:
Scale:

BOROUGH COUNCIL

NORTHAMPTON

Group of Trees

Woodland

Sl

5

vy

a1
Authorised

Crown copyright and database rights 2017

Authorised Officer

0 235 - G8

P

ABIENEL
LIS,
1R ) RS

| [0

LT

_ 2 )
[ G
¥‘

_- \ Qﬁ\\\v S /// .7
nm“h.--mwwﬂs\%

1R

,Q\.‘..‘fv/
O

oA\

Ordnance Survey licence no. 10019655

i




SCHEDULE

SPECIFICATION OF TREES

Trees specified individually
(encircled in black on the map)

None
Trees specified by reference to an area
(within a dotted black line on the map)
None
Groups of trees
(within a broken black line on the map)
Reference on map Description Situation — See Plan in all cases

G1 32 pine trees, 26 lime trees, 8 Norway maple trees, 4 beech trees, 4 hawthorn
trees, 3 birch trees, 2 wild cherry and one ash tree, one oak tree, and one pear
tree.

G2 14 lime trees, 5 Norway maple trees, 5 hawthorn trees, 4 copper beech trees, 2
field maple trees, 2 pine, and one ash tree, one crab apple tree, one Hungarian
oak tree, one birch tree and one Swedish whitebeam tree.

G3 6 Norway maple trees, 5 lime trees, 4 hawthorn trees, 3 holly trees, 3 sycamore
trees, 2 Atlantic cedar trees, and one pine tree, one copper beech tree, and one
silver maple tree.

G4 16 birch trees, 9 pine trees, 6 lime trees, 4 Swedish whitebeam trees, 3 larch
trees, 2 beech trees, 2 wild cherry trees, and one ash tree, one holly tree, one
mountain ash tree, one poplar tree and one sycamore tree.

G5 19 lime trees.

G6 10 sycamore trees, 5 lime trees, 4 beech trees, 3 holly trees, 2 ash trees, and one
false acacia tree, one pine tree, one walnut tree, and one yew free.

G7 13 sycamore trees, 11 oak trees, 5 pine tree, 2 birch tree, 2 Cedar of Lebanon
trees, 2 evergreen oak trees, 2 giant redwood trees, 2 hornbeam trees, and one
ash tree, one box elder tree, one coast redwood tree, one hawthorn tree, one holly
tree, one horse chestnut tree, one lime tree and on red horse chestnut tree.

G8 21 sycamore trees, 14 pine trees, 2 larch trees and 2 Norway maple trees.

G9 20 pine trees, 7 ash trees, 3 wild cherry trees, and one box tree, one field maple
tree, one hawthorn tree, one larch tree and one wild cherry tree.

Woodlands
(within a continuous black line on the map)

Reference on map Description Situation — See Plan in all cases

W1 Mixed conifers and deciduous species, mainly pine, ash and sycamore, but
including oak, horse chestnut, larch, plum, goat willow and field maple.

30

PTP007593/00303625 3




Francis Fernandes Legal Services
Borough Secretary and Monitoring Officer The Guildhall
Solicitor MBA; LLM; LLB; LARTPI St. Giles Square

(] o T Northampton NN1 1DE

Tel: 0300 330 7000
‘l[cq 0

OR Cou I L
FIRST CLASS RECORDED Our Ref: LP/PTP007593
The Secretary Your Ref:
The University of Northampton ] .
Sunley Management Centre Contact: Lisa Pere
Park Campus Direct Line 01604 837339
Boughton Green Road )
Northampton NN2 7AL E-mail: Ipere@northampton.gov.uk
Date: 24 January, 2018
Dear Sir/Madam

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 235
BOUGHTON GREEN ROAD, FORMER PARK CAMPUS, NORTHAMPTON 2018

| am obliged to inform you that the Council, as Local Planning Authority for the purpose of the
protection of trees within the Borough, has made a Tree Preservation Order in respect of
several groups of trees and a woodland at Boughton Green Road in Northampton.

| am required by the Regulations to serve a Notice on the owner and occupier of the land and
every other person who is entitled to fell or carry out works to the trees to which the Order
relates or to work by surface working any materials in, on or under the land. Accordingly,
| enclose a formal Notice of the making of the Order together with a copy of the Order that
includes a plan showing the location of each tree protected under the Order.

If you are no longer the owner of your property (in the event that a recent transfer is yet to be
registered with the Land Registry), | would be grateful if you could notify me of their details so |
can consider whether | should serve on them a formal Notice of the making of the Order. For
this purpose | enclose a formal Notice requesting this information together with a pre-paid
envelope in which to return the completed form, along with second copy of the form for you to
keep. If, however, there are no other persons, other than a mortgage lender, with an
interest in the property there is no need for you to return the form. (Please note that an
Interest In Land form is enclosed in respect of each of the titles registered to you in the area
that are affected by the Preservation Order). | nevertheless enclose a copy of the leaflet
Protected Tree: A Guide to Tree Preservation Orders published by the Government that may
answer some of your questions concerning the Order.

Yours faithfully

Lisa Pere
Property Paralegal
Legal Services

PTP007593/00303673

31




Francis Fernandes Legal Services
Borough Secretary and Monitoring Officer The Guildhall

Solicitor MBA; LLM; LLB; LARTPI St. Giles Square
Northampton NN1 1DE

Tel: 0300 330 7000

N
B

FIRST CLASS RECORDED Our Ref: LP/PTP007593
The Secretary
Taylor Wimpey UK Limited Your Ref:

Gate House, Turnpike Road

High Wycombe Contact: Lisa Pere

HP12 3NR Direct Line 01604 837339
E-mail: Ipere@northampton.gov.uk
Date: 24 January, 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 235
BOUGHTON GREEN ROAD, FORMER PARK CAMPUS, NORTHAMPTON 2018

| am obliged to inform you that the Council, as Local Planning Authority for the purpose of the
protection of trees within the Borough, has made a Tree Preservation Order in respect of
several groups of trees and a woodland at Boughton Green Road, Northampton.

| am required by the Regulations to serve a Notice on the owner and occupier of the land and
every other person who is entitled to fell or carry out works to the trees to which the Order
relates or to work by surface working any materials in, on or under the land. Accordingly,
| enclose a formal Notice of the making of the Order together with a copy of the Order that
includes a plan showing the location of the trees protected under the Order.

If you are no longer the owner of your property (in the event that a transfer has taken place
that is not yet registered at the Land Registry), | would be grateful if you could notify me of
their details so | can consider whether | should serve on them a formal Notice of the making of
the Order. For this purpose | enclose a formal Notice requesting this information together with
a pre-paid envelope in which to return the completed form, along with second copy of the form
for you to keep. If, however, there are no other persons, other than a mortgage lender,
with an interest in the property there is no need for you to return the form.
| nevertheless enclose a copy of the leaflet Protected Tree: A Guide to Tree Preservation
Orders published by the Government that may answer some of your questions concerning the
Order.

Yours faithfully

Lisa Pere
Property Paralegal
Legal Services

PTP007593/00303674

32




Francis Fernandes Legal Services
Borough Secretary and Monitoring Officer The Guildhall

Solicitor MBA; LLM; LLB; LARTPI St. Giles Square
Northampton NN1 1DE

Tel: 0300 330 7000

N
B

FIRST CLASS RECORDED Our Ref: LP/PTP007593

The Secretary

Persimmon Homes Limited Your Ref:

ll:lejlrlerrgmon House Contact: Lisa Pere

York YO19 4FE Direct Line 01604 837339
E-mail: Ipere@northampton.gov.uk
Date: 24 January, 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 235
BOUGHTON GREEN ROAD, FORMER PARK CAMPUS, NORTHAMPTON 2018

| am obliged to inform you that the Council, as Local Planning Authority for the purpose of the
protection of trees within the Borough, has made a Tree Preservation Order in respect of
several groups of trees and a woodland at Boughton Green Road, Northampton.

| am required by the Regulations to serve a Notice on the owner and occupier of the land and
every other person who is entitled to fell or carry out works to the trees to which the Order
relates or to work by surface working any materials in, on or under the land. Accordingly,
| enclose a formal Notice of the making of the Order together with a copy of the Order that
includes a plan showing the location of the trees protected under the Order.

If you are no longer the owner of your property (in the event that a transfer has taken place
that is not yet registered at the Land Registry), | would be grateful if you could notify me of
their details so | can consider whether | should serve on them a formal Notice of the making of
the Order. For this purpose | enclose a formal Notice requesting this information together with
a pre-paid envelope in which to return the completed form, along with second copy of the form
for you to keep. If, however, there are no other persons, other than a mortgage lender,
with an interest in the property there is no need for you to return the form.
| nevertheless enclose a copy of the leaflet Protected Tree: A Guide to Tree Preservation
Orders published by the Government that may answer some of your questions concerning the
Order.

Yours faithfully

Lisa Pere
Property Paralegal
Legal Services

PTP007593/00303674

33




Francis Fernandes Legal Services
Borough Secretary and Monitoring Officer The Guildhall
Solicitor MBA; LLM; LLB; LARTPI St. Giles Square
Northampton NN1 1DE

Tel: 0300 330 7000

L
NORTHAMPTON
B UGH UNC

ORO

Northamptonshire Association of Youth Clubs Our Ref: LP/PTP007593
Kings Park Conference & Sports Centre
Kings Park Road

Northampton
NN3 6LL
Contact: Lisa Pere
Direct Line 01604 837339
E-mail: Ipere@northampton.gov.uk
Date: 24 January, 2018
Dear Sir/Madam

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 235
BOUGHTON GREEN ROAD, FORMER PARK CAMPUS, NORTHAMPTON 2018

| am obliged to inform you that the Council, as Local Planning Authority for the purpose of the
protection of trees within the Borough, has made a Tree Preservation Order in respect of
several groups of trees and a woodland in Boughton Green Road, Northampton.

| am required by the Regulations to serve a Notice on the owner and occupier of the land and
any adjoining landowners who may fell or carry out works to the trees to which the Order
relates or to work by surface working any materials in, on or under the land. Accordingly,
| enclose a formal Notice of the making of the Order together with a copy of the Order that
includes a plan showing the location of each tree protected under the Order.

If you are not the owner of your property or there is a joint owner who lives elsewhere, | would
be grateful if you could notify me of their details so | can consider whether | should serve
on them a formal Notice of the making of the Order. For this purpose | enclose a formal
Notice requesting this information together with a pre-paid envelope in which to return the
completed form, along with second copy of the form for you to keep. If, however, there are
no other persons, other than a mortgage lender, with an interest in the property there is
no need for you to return the form. | nevertheless enclose a copy of the leaflet Protected
Tree: A Guide to Tree Preservation Orders published by the Government that may answer
some of your questions concerning the Order.

Yours faithfully

Lisa Pere

Property Paralegal

Legal Services
PTP007593/00303676

34




Francis Fernandes Legal Services
Borough Secretary and Monitoring Officer The Guildhall
Solicitor MBA; LLM; LLB; LARTPI St. Giles Square
Northampton NN1 1DE

Tel: 0300 330 7000

L

NORTHAMPTON
B UGH UNC

ORO co I L

The Secretary Our Ref: LP/PTP007593

BLC Leather Technology Centre Limited Your Ref:

Kings Park Road, ] .

Moulton Park Contact: Lisa Pere

Northampton Direct Line 01604 837339

NN3 6JD
E-mail: Ipere@northampton.gov.uk
Date: 24 January, 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 235
BOUGHTON GREEN ROAD, FORMER PARK CAMPUS, NORTHAMPTON 2018

| am obliged to inform you that the Council, as Local Planning Authority for the purpose of the
protection of trees within the Borough, has made a Tree Preservation Order in respect of
several groups of trees and a woodland in Boughton Green Road, Northampton.

| am required by the Regulations to serve a Notice on the owner and occupier of the land and
any adjoining landowners who may fell or carry out works to the trees to which the Order
relates or to work by surface working any materials in, on or under the land. Accordingly,
| enclose a formal Notice of the making of the Order together with a copy of the Order that
includes a plan showing the location of each tree protected under the Order.

If you are not the owner of your property or there is a joint owner who lives elsewhere, | would
be grateful if you could notify me of their details so | can consider whether | should serve
on them a formal Notice of the making of the Order. For this purpose | enclose a formal
Notice requesting this information together with a pre-paid envelope in which to return the
completed form, along with second copy of the form for you to keep. If, however, there are
no other persons, other than a mortgage lender, with an interest in the property there is
no need for you to return the form. | nevertheless enclose a copy of the leaflet Protected
Tree: A Guide to Tree Preservation Orders published by the Government that may answer
some of your questions concerning the Order.

Yours faithfully

Lisa Pere
Property Paralegal
Legal Services

PTP007593/00303676

35




Francis Fernandes Legal Services
Borough Secretary and Monitoring Officer The Guildhall

Solicitor MBA; LLM; LLB; LARTPI St. Giles Square
Northampton NN1 1DE

Tel: 0300 330 7000

L

NORTHAMPTON
B UGH UNC

ORO co I L

The Secretary Our Ref: LP/PTP007593

The Official Custodian for Charities Your Ref:

The Becketts & Sargeants Educational Foundation Contact: Lisa P

c/o Messrs Becke Phipps ontact: Isa Fere

7 Spencer Parade Direct Line 01604 837339

Northampton .

NN1 5AB E-mail: Ipere@northampton.gov.uk
Date: 24 January, 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 235
BOUGHTON GREEN ROAD, FORMER PARK CAMPUS, NORTHAMPTON 2018

| am obliged to inform you that the Council, as Local Planning Authority for the purpose of the
protection of trees within the Borough, has made a Tree Preservation Order in respect of
several groups of trees and a woodland in Boughton Green Road, Northampton.

| am required by the Regulations to serve a Notice on the owner and occupier of the land and
any adjoining landowners who may fell or carry out works to the trees to which the Order
relates or to work by surface working any materials in, on or under the land. Accordingly,
| enclose a formal Notice of the making of the Order together with a copy of the Order that
includes a plan showing the location of each tree protected under the Order.

If you are not the owner of your property or there is a joint owner who lives elsewhere, | would
be grateful if you could notify me of their details so | can consider whether | should serve
on them a formal Notice of the making of the Order. For this purpose | enclose a formal
Notice requesting this information together with a pre-paid envelope in which to return the
completed form, along with second copy of the form for you to keep. If, however, there are
no other persons, other than a mortgage lender, with an interest in the property there is
no need for you to return the form. | nevertheless enclose a copy of the leaflet Protected
Tree: A Guide to Tree Preservation Orders published by the Government that may answer
some of your questions concerning the Order.

Yours faithfully

Lisa Pere
Property Paralegal
Legal Services

PTP007593/00303676

36




Francis Fernandes Legal Services
Borough Secretary and Monitoring Officer The Guildhall
Solicitor MBA; LLM; LLB; LARTPI St. Giles Square
Northampton NN1 1DE

Tel: 0300 330 7000

L

NORTHAMPTON
B UGH UNC

ORO co I L

The Secretary Our Ref: LP/PTP007593

Northamptonshire Association of Youth Clubs

Kings Park Road Contact: Lisa P

Moulton Park ontact. Isa Fere

Northampton Direct Line 01604 837339

NN3 6RU
E-mail: Ipere@northampton.gov.uk
Date: 24 January, 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 235
BOUGHTON GREEN ROAD, FORMER PARK CAMPUS, NORTHAMPTON 2018

| am obliged to inform you that the Council, as Local Planning Authority for the purpose of the
protection of trees within the Borough, has made a Tree Preservation Order in respect of
several groups of trees and a woodland in Boughton Green Road, Northampton.

| am required by the Regulations to serve a Notice on the owner and occupier of the land and
any adjoining landowners who may fell or carry out works to the trees to which the Order
relates or to work by surface working any materials in, on or under the land. Accordingly,
| enclose a formal Notice of the making of the Order together with a copy of the Order that
includes a plan showing the location of each tree protected under the Order.

If you are not the owner of your property or there is a joint owner who lives elsewhere, | would
be grateful if you could notify me of their details so | can consider whether | should serve
on them a formal Notice of the making of the Order. For this purpose | enclose a formal
Notice requesting this information together with a pre-paid envelope in which to return the
completed form, along with second copy of the form for you to keep. If, however, there are
no other persons, other than a mortgage lender, with an interest in the property there is
no need for you to return the form. | nevertheless enclose a copy of the leaflet Protected
Tree: A Guide to Tree Preservation Orders published by the Government that may answer
some of your questions concerning the Order.

Yours faithfully

Lisa Pere
Property Paralegal
Legal Services

PTP007593/00303676

37




Francis Fernandes Legal Services
Borough Secretary and Monitoring Officer The Guildhall
Solicitor MBA; LLM; LLB; LARTPI St. Giles Square
Northampton NN1 1DE

Tel: 0300 330 7000

L

NORTHAMPTON
BOROUGH UNC

OR co I L

The Secretary Our Ref: LP/PTP007593

Pall Mall 3 Limited Your Ref:

New Burlington House ] .

1075 Finchley Road Contact: Lisa Pere

London NW11 OPU Direct Line 01604 837339
E-mail: Ipere@northampton.gov.uk
Date: 24 January, 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 235
BOUGHTON GREEN ROAD, FORMER PARK CAMPUS, NORTHAMPTON 2018

| am obliged to inform you that the Council, as Local Planning Authority for the purpose of the
protection of trees within the Borough, has made a Tree Preservation Order in respect of
several groups of trees and a woodland in Boughton Green Road, Northampton.

| am required by the Regulations to serve a Notice on the owner and occupier of the land and
any adjoining landowners who may fell or carry out works to the trees to which the Order
relates or to work by surface working any materials in, on or under the land. Accordingly,
| enclose a formal Notice of the making of the Order together with a copy of the Order that
includes a plan showing the location of each tree protected under the Order.

If you are not the owner of your property or there is a joint owner who lives elsewhere, | would
be grateful if you could notify me of their details so | can consider whether | should serve
on them a formal Notice of the making of the Order. For this purpose | enclose a formal
Notice requesting this information together with a pre-paid envelope in which to return the
completed form, along with second copy of the form for you to keep. If, however, there are
no other persons, other than a mortgage lender, with an interest in the property there is
no need for you to return the form. | nevertheless enclose a copy of the leaflet Protected
Tree: A Guide to Tree Preservation Orders published by the Government that may answer
some of your questions concerning the Order.

Yours faithfully

Lisa Pere
Property Paralegal
Legal Services

PTP007593/00303676

38




Francis Fernandes Legal Services
Borough Secretary and Monitoring Officer The Guildhall
Solicitor MBA; LLM; LLB; LARTPI St. Giles Square
Northampton NN1 1DE

Tel: 0300 330 7000

L

NORTHAMPTON
B UGH UNC

ORO co I L

The Secretary Our Ref: LP/PTP007593

Salvesen Insulated Frames Limited Your Ref:

Old Church Chambers Contact: Lisa P

23-24 Sandhill Road ontact. Lisarere

Northampton NNS 5LH Direct Line 01604 837339
E-mail: Ipere@northampton.gov.uk
Date: 24 January, 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 235
BOUGHTON GREEN ROAD, FORMER PARK CAMPUS, NORTHAMPTON 2018

| am obliged to inform you that the Council, as Local Planning Authority for the purpose of the
protection of trees within the Borough, has made a Tree Preservation Order in respect of
several groups of trees and a woodland in Boughton Green Road, Northampton.

| am required by the Regulations to serve a Notice on the owner and occupier of the land and
any adjoining landowners who may fell or carry out works to the trees to which the Order
relates or to work by surface working any materials in, on or under the land. Accordingly,
| enclose a formal Notice of the making of the Order together with a copy of the Order that
includes a plan showing the location of each tree protected under the Order.

If you are not the owner of your property or there is a joint owner who lives elsewhere, | would
be grateful if you could notify me of their details so | can consider whether | should serve
on them a formal Notice of the making of the Order. For this purpose | enclose a formal
Notice requesting this information together with a pre-paid envelope in which to return the
completed form, along with second copy of the form for you to keep. If, however, there are
no other persons, other than a mortgage lender, with an interest in the property there is
no need for you to return the form. | nevertheless enclose a copy of the leaflet Protected
Tree: A Guide to Tree Preservation Orders published by the Government that may answer
some of your questions concerning the Order.

Yours faithfully

Lisa Pere
Property Paralegal
Legal Services

PTP007593/00303676

39




Francis Fernandes Legal Services
Borough Secretary and Monitoring Officer The Guildhall
Solicitor MBA; LLM; LLB; LARTPI St. Giles Square
Northampton NN1 1DE

Tel: 0300 330 7000

L

NORTHAMPTON
B UGH UNC

ORO co I L
The Secretary Our Ref: LP/PTP007593
Westleigh Office Park Management Company Ltd  Your Ref:
Tudorgate ] .
Grange Business Park Contact: Lisa Pere
Enderby Road Direct Line 01604 837339
Whetstone )
Leicester LES 6EP E-mail: Ipere@northampton.gov.uk
Date: 24 January, 2018
Dear Sir/Madam

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 235
BOUGHTON GREEN ROAD, FORMER PARK CAMPUS, NORTHAMPTON 2018

| am obliged to inform you that the Council, as Local Planning Authority for the purpose of the
protection of trees within the Borough, has made a Tree Preservation Order in respect of
several groups of trees and a woodland in Boughton Green Road, Northampton.

| am required by the Regulations to serve a Notice on the owner and occupier of the land and
any adjoining landowners who may fell or carry out works to the trees to which the Order
relates or to work by surface working any materials in, on or under the land. Accordingly,
| enclose a formal Notice of the making of the Order together with a copy of the Order that
includes a plan showing the location of each tree protected under the Order.

If you are not the owner of your property or there is a joint owner who lives elsewhere, | would
be grateful if you could notify me of their details so | can consider whether | should serve
on them a formal Notice of the making of the Order. For this purpose | enclose a formal
Notice requesting this information together with a pre-paid envelope in which to return the
completed form, along with second copy of the form for you to keep. If, however, there are
no other persons, other than a mortgage lender, with an interest in the property there is
no need for you to return the form. | nevertheless enclose a copy of the leaflet Protected
Tree: A Guide to Tree Preservation Orders published by the Government that may answer
some of your questions concerning the Order.

Yours faithfully

Lisa Pere
Property Paralegal
Legal Services

PTP007593/00303676

40




Francis Fernandes Legal Services
Borough Secretary and Monitoring Officer The Guildhall
Solicitor MBA; LLM; LLB; LARTPI St. Giles Square
Northampton NN1 1DE

Tel: 0300 330 7000

L

NORTHAMPTON
B UGH UNC

ORO co I L
Derek Goswick Westaway Our Ref: LP/PTP007593
Sulby Abbey Your Ref:
\Tvaeslgbrﬁ Road Contact: Lisa Pere
NN6 6JA Direct Line 01604 837339
E-mail: Ipere@northampton.gov.uk
Date: 24 January, 2018

Dear Mr Westaway

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 235
BOUGHTON GREEN ROAD, FORMER PARK CAMPUS, NORTHAMPTON 2018

| am obliged to inform you that the Council, as Local Planning Authority for the purpose of the
protection of trees within the Borough, has made a Tree Preservation Order in respect of
several groups of trees and a woodland in Boughton Green Road, Northampton.

| am required by the Regulations to serve a Notice on the owner and occupier of the land and
any adjoining landowners who may fell or carry out works to the trees to which the Order
relates or to work by surface working any materials in, on or under the land. Accordingly,
| enclose a formal Notice of the making of the Order together with a copy of the Order that
includes a plan showing the location of each tree protected under the Order.

If you are not the owner of your property or there is a joint owner who lives elsewhere, | would
be grateful if you could notify me of their details so | can consider whether | should serve
on them a formal Notice of the making of the Order. For this purpose | enclose a formal
Notice requesting this information together with a pre-paid envelope in which to return the
completed form, along with second copy of the form for you to keep. If, however, there are
no other persons, other than a mortgage lender, with an interest in the property there is
no need for you to return the form. | nevertheless enclose a copy of the leaflet Protected
Tree: A Guide to Tree Preservation Orders published by the Government that may answer
some of your questions concerning the Order.

Yours sincerely

Lisa Pere
Property Paralegal
Legal Services

PTP007593/00303676

41




Francis Fernandes Legal Services
Borough Secretary and Monitoring Officer The Guildhall
Solicitor MBA; LLM; LLB; LARTPI St. Giles Square
Northampton NN1 1DE

Tel: 0300 330 7000

L

NORTHAMPTON
B UGH UNC

ORO co I L

Jennifer Ann Westaway Our Ref: LP/PTP007593

Purlieu Farm Your Ref:

Thornby Road ] .

Naseby Contact: Lisa Pere

NN6 6BY Direct Line 01604 837339
E-mail: Ipere@northampton.gov.uk
Date: 24 January, 2018

Dear Ms Westaway

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 235
BOUGHTON GREEN ROAD, FORMER PARK CAMPUS, NORTHAMPTON 2018

| am obliged to inform you that the Council, as Local Planning Authority for the purpose of the
protection of trees within the Borough, has made a Tree Preservation Order in respect of
several groups of trees and a woodland in Boughton Green Road, Northampton.

| am required by the Regulations to serve a Notice on the owner and occupier of the land and
any adjoining landowners who may fell or carry out works to the trees to which the Order
relates or to work by surface working any materials in, on or under the land. Accordingly,
| enclose a formal Notice of the making of the Order together with a copy of the Order that
includes a plan showing the location of each tree protected under the Order.

If you are not the owner of your property or there is a joint owner who lives elsewhere, | would
be grateful if you could notify me of their details so | can consider whether | should serve
on them a formal Notice of the making of the Order. For this purpose | enclose a formal
Notice requesting this information together with a pre-paid envelope in which to return the
completed form, along with second copy of the form for you to keep. If, however, there are
no other persons, other than a mortgage lender, with an interest in the property there is
no need for you to return the form. | nevertheless enclose a copy of the leaflet Protected
Tree: A Guide to Tree Preservation Orders published by the Government that may answer
some of your questions concerning the Order.

Yours faithfully

Lisa Pere
Property Paralegal
Legal Services

PTP007593/00303676

42




Francis Fernandes Legal Services
Borough Secretary and Monitoring Officer The Guildhall
Solicitor MBA; LLM; LLB; LARTPI St. Giles Square
Northampton NN1 1DE

Tel: 0300 330 7000

L

NORTHAMPTON
B UGH UNC

ORO co I L

The Secretary Our Ref: LP/PTP007593

UK Leather Federation Your Ref:

Kings Park Road ] .

Moulton Park Industrial Estate Contact: Lisa Pere

Northampton Direct Line 01604 837339

NN3 6JD
E-mail: Ipere@northampton.gov.uk
Date: 24 January, 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 235
BOUGHTON GREEN ROAD, FORMER PARK CAMPUS, NORTHAMPTON 2018

| am obliged to inform you that the Council, as Local Planning Authority for the purpose of the
protection of trees within the Borough, has made a Tree Preservation Order in respect of
several groups of trees and a woodland in Boughton Green Road, Northampton.

| am required by the Regulations to serve a Notice on the owner and occupier of the land and
any adjoining landowners who may fell or carry out works to the trees to which the Order
relates or to work by surface working any materials in, on or under the land. Accordingly,
| enclose a formal Notice of the making of the Order together with a copy of the Order that
includes a plan showing the location of each tree protected under the Order.

If you are not the owner of your property or there is a joint owner who lives elsewhere, | would
be grateful if you could notify me of their details so | can consider whether | should serve
on them a formal Notice of the making of the Order. For this purpose | enclose a formal
Notice requesting this information together with a pre-paid envelope in which to return the
completed form, along with second copy of the form for you to keep. If, however, there are
no other persons, other than a mortgage lender, with an interest in the property there is
no need for you to return the form. | nevertheless enclose a copy of the leaflet Protected
Tree: A Guide to Tree Preservation Orders published by the Government that may answer
some of your questions concerning the Order.

Yours faithfully

Lisa Pere
Property Paralegal
Legal Services

PTP007593/00303676

43




Francis Fernandes Legal Services
Borough Secretary and Monitoring Officer The Guildhall
Solicitor MBA; LLM; LLB; LARTPI St. Giles Square
Northampton NN1 1DE

Tel: 0300 330 7000

L

NORTHAMPTON
B UGH UNC

ORO co I L

Northamptonshire County Council Our Ref: LP/PTP007593

Asset Management Your Ref:

One Angel Square ] .

4 Angel Street Contact: Lisa Pere

Northampton Direct Line 01604 837339

NN1 1ED
E-mail: Ipere@northampton.gov.uk
Date: 24 January, 2018

Dear Sir/Madam

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 TREE PRESERVATION ORDER NO. 235
BOUGHTON GREEN ROAD, FORMER PARK CAMPUS, NORTHAMPTON 2018

| am obliged to inform you that the Council, as Local Planning Authority for the purpose of the
protection of trees within the Borough, has made a Tree Preservation Order in respect of
several groups of trees and a woodland in Boughton Green Road, Northampton.

| am required by the Regulations to serve a Notice on the owner and occupier of the land and
any adjoining landowners who may fell or carry out works to the trees to which the Order
relates or to work by surface working any materials in, on or under the land. Accordingly,
| enclose a formal Notice of the making of the Order together with a copy of the Order that
includes a plan showing the location of each tree protected under the Order.

If you are not the owner of your property or there is a joint owner who lives elsewhere, | would
be grateful if you could notify me of their details so | can consider whether | should serve
on them a formal Notice of the making of the Order. For this purpose | enclose a formal
Notice requesting this information together with a pre-paid envelope in which to return the
completed form, along with second copy of the form for you to keep. If, however, there are
no other persons, other than a mortgage lender, with an interest in the property there is
no need for you to return the form. | nevertheless enclose a copy of the leaflet Protected
Tree: A Guide to Tree Preservation Orders published by the Government that may answer
some of your questions concerning the Order.

Yours faithfully

Lisa Pere
Property Paralegal
Legal Services

PTP007593/00303676

44




@ PERSIMMON

Our ref: University of Northampton — TPO 235
13" February 2018

Mr. Jonathan Hazell

Project Officer: Arboriculture
Northampton Borough Council
The Guildhall

St Giles Square

Northampton

NN1 1DE

Northampton Borough Council
Tree Preservation Order: No. 235

PERSIMMON HOMES MIDLANDS
3 Waterside Way

Bedford Rd

Northampton

Northamptonshire

NN4 7XD

Tel: 01604 884600

Main Fax: 01604 884601

www. persimmonhomes.com

Boughton Green Road, Former Park Campus

Dear Mr. Hazell,

Thank you for notifying Persimmon Homes that Northampton Borough Council has
served a provisional TPO under section 198 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 on eight groups of trees and one woodland belt at the University of

Northampton's Park Campus.

As you are aware Persimmon Homes has some interest in the site as it owns a small
section on the western edge and it is currently in discussions with the landowners to
purchase the site for residential development. There is an outline planning
permission for the site and significant work has already been undertaken to assess
the trees on site and identify those worthy of retention. Outline planning permission
for the site was granted under application N/2014/0475 and a master plan for the site
was approved as part of Condition 8 of that permission on 15/05/2017.

Whilst Persimmon Homes understands the desire of Northampton Borough Council
to protect the existing trees on site the scale and complexity of the provisional TPO
served will make it extremely difficult for Persimmon Homes to follow the approved
master plan and, ultimately, create a layout for the site which will sustain and

enhance the area for decades to come.

The outline planning permission (N/2014/0475) has a condition, Condition 11, which
Persimmon Homes believes is sufficient to ensure that those trees that are worthy of
preservation are retained on site without stifling the development of the site or
detrimentally affecting the optimum layout of the site. The proposed TPO is an added
obstacle which will prevent the regeneration of the site and we do not believe it is
required.

However, it is appreciated that Persimmon Homes do not have full control or
responsibility of the site at present and therefore if you do still insist on confirming the
Order it would be appreciated if you could take the following comments on board
before the Order is formally confirmed:

Persimmon Homes Midlands is 4513 division of Persimmon Homes Limited
Registered Office: Persimmon House, Fulford, York YO19 4FE

Registered in England No. 4108747, A subsidiary of Persimmon plc



Group 1

This group contains numerous trees which are located very close to the access road
which runs in a southeast direction from the roundabout on Boughton Green Road. In
the tree survey submitted with the outline planning application the lime trees and
Norway maples numbered 452-475 are classed as small and young mature. They
make little visual contribution to the area but more importantly the location of these
trees prevents the necessary road widening and reconstruction of this access road
into the development. It is therefore requested that these lime trees are removed
from the Group 1 TPO prior to confirming the Order. Trees 575-586 should also not
be included as they may prevent access to the north of the site.

Group 4

The eastern sections of Group 4 are located in an area that is shown in the master
plan in the outline permission as one of the secondary streets. There are various
species in this area that are included within the TPO and to retain these trees would
prevent this part of the development from being constructed in accordance with the
approved master plan (Condition 8 of N/2014/0475). It is therefore requested that the
following trees are not included within the Group 4 TPO:

362-370 (Stags Horn, Rowan, Swedish Whitebeam, Birch and Larch)
389-396 (Birch, Swedish Whitebeam, Goat Willow and Western Balsam Poplar)
398-417 (Lime, Birch, Black Pine, Swedish Whitebeam, Sycamore and Beech)

Group 5

Again, the master plan indicates that a road is planned to be located at the northern
tip of this row of trees. It is therefore kindly requested that the northernmost
specimens of this group are removed from the TPO, primarily 333, 334, 350 and 351
(Limes).

Group 6

The western section of this group includes three individual trees that are located
close to or on a critical surface water attenuation pond. The trees affected are 283,
284 and 285 (one Lime and two Ash trees). Final drainage calculations have not yet
been completed and it may be that this whole group has to be felled to enable the
provision of the attenuation pond.

Group 7

Again, the western section of this group is located close to a proposed attenuation
pond that is essential to the development. As such the following trees are affected:

244-250 (Horse Chestnut and Sycamore)
251-256 (Cherry Plum and Sycamore)

The Oak (41) and Birch (201) are also located on areas identified in the master plan

as secondary roads to serve the development and therefore should not be included
within Group 7.

46



PERSIMMON PERSIMMON HOMES MIDLANDS

3 Waterside Way

Woodland 1 Bedford Rd
Northampton

The approved master plan identifies an estate road running along the northerg @88 Sonshire
of the section of woodland belt which runs east-west and also another estate roadi@n 7xp
the western edge of the north-south belt to the north of this area. The appreyegh¢oa sgas00
master plan also identifies a drainage pond in the northeast corner of the site, Al s54601
which are approved under the outline planning permission and all of Whic]!1r‘s'.hllr(r?rl!'llldhomes com
now require the removal of some of the trees covered by this TPO. We believe these -
areas of trees should be excluded from the Woodland TPO as development which
affects these trees is already approved. The northeast corner in particular is likely to
require significant tree removal as the attenuation pond and drainage in this area will
be far larger than the master plan indicates.

Also, the trees on the western end of the woodland TPO should be excluded. Some
of these may need to be removed to facilitate the location of access roads depending
on the requirements of the Local Highways Authority.

A plan of the trees covered and a copy of the tree report is included with this letter to
aid your consideration of the abovementioned points. In addition a copy of the
approved master plan is provided, as is a plan showing our proposed layout for the
site to help you identify trees that would need to be felled in order that the
development is carried out in accordance with the approved master plan.

Summary

As a responsible developer Persimmon Homes understands the Council’s desire to
protect the existing trees on the University of Northampton Park Campus. However,
some of the specimens included within the groups of TPO’s would prevent delivery of
the scheme based on the previously granted outline planning permission
(N/2014/0475). As such we politely request that the trees identified above and
highlighted on the BHA Trees drawing are removed from the TPO before
confirmation so that the outline planning permission and TPO 235 align.

Persimmon Homes will seek to retain as many of the existing trees on site as
possible. Wherever possible the trees identified above will be retained and therefore
the exclusion of those trees from the TPO does not indicate that it is a certainty that
they will be felled. We simply want to ensure that the TPO and outline planning
permission align and that there is no duplication of work for Northampton Borough
Council, given that a thorough Tree Report was included with the outline permission
for this site and that Persimmon Homes are bound by the requirements of Condition
11 of that outline permission.

| welcome any thoughts or comments you may have regarding our representations
and | am happy to arrange a meeting on site to informally discuss the details of the
Order before it is formally confirmed if you believe it would be helpful.

Yours sincerely,
A &2 -
Alan Davies

Senior Planner

Encs.

Persimmon Homes Midlands is4¢¥ng division of Persimmon Homes Limited
Registered Office: Persimmon House, Fulford, York YO19 4FE

Registered in England No. 4108747, A subsidiary of Persimmon plc



48



810z Aenigey
sojeossy suaydais [s Yyiim Nl

uozdwieyIoN jo Ajsianiun ayy 10} paiedald

LA o
. 810¢ Aenuer Uipg pa3ed 010N |euliod 03 ssuodsay

‘peoy ua949 uolybnog




Project Title:

Client:

Response to Formal Notice Dated 24™ January 2018

University of Northampton

| Prepared by | Checked by

Proposed Tree Preservation Order 234 — Boughton Green Road, Former Park Campus.

‘Approved by Director
1.0 22.02.18 First Issue Rhys Jones Richard Hannay | Richard Hannay
2.0 23.02.18 FINAL ISSUE Rhys Jones Richard Hannay | Richard Hannay
CONTENTS
1 Background 3
2 Making Tree Preservation Orders 3
3 TPO review 4
4 Review against purpose and criteria 4
5 Summary of detailed review by proposed group 6
6 Development proposals and trees 9
7 Conclusion 10
Annex 1: S] Stephens TPO Assessment 11
Appendix A: Drawings 682- 04.1-04.5 Tree plans
showing proposed TPO and location of assessment sub-areas 19
Appendix B: site photographs 24
Annex 2: 2013 tree survey plan 32
2

Park Campus TPO Objection, Fe

(5]

o
i

u

ary 2018

50



870Z Alenigad ‘U01D3[dD Od

(o8

|[eAOWIBL 112y} 4o Jordwil 343 JO siseq dy] UO paJapisuod g 03 [eAOWSM
|eruajod Jisyy S1 AM|IQISIA JUSIDINS SARY 0} Palapisucd ate saadl Ji AjuQ “jedntd s Ajpqisia
30UDY SaouBISWNOID [euopndaoxs ou ade assyl Jopisuod I ((T)E°E eded ,SSduUBRISWNILD
jeuondsaxs ul payisnl aq Ajuo ybiw OdL e a2eid digqnd e wody 3|qisia Aja1eq 3snl ale 1o ua3s
2q j0UURD, S99.4) JI "BMS3LD BuIplUaA0 [eijul SUY3 SI 1gnd [esausb, ayy Aq Anaisia ANNGISIA o

edwl 19pIp e
pue ‘oeduwl [BNPIAIPU] e
‘Angisip e
:BII2}IMD 234y uo Juspuadap SI uoniuyap siyl “,Ajuswe, 3ullsp £ pue Z'g seled £C
‘,eale

11341 Ul SPUB|POOM 0 $33.3 JO UOIIBAISSSId SUY3 104 UOISIA0Ld Sxew 0} Ajluswe Jo S3Sa433Ul 3y)
ur Jualpadxe, pawasp sI 3 JI OdL B 3jew ued Ajoyine Bujuued |eao] @ Moy SaqQLOS3p T°E eled rar

‘s0d.L Jo asodind ayj Ino s39s € J133deyd "OdL e Bupjew usym pamoj|os
ag 01 sainpaoold pue eLSILD 3Y3 INO $39s @d1eld poob pue me| 3y} 03 apmnb y :siaplo
uoIlBAISSRIld 92l JUBWNDOP JUSWUISAOD [B207 PuB sIiiunwiwio) 1oj juswpedsag syl T'C

S12pJ0 UOIBAISSaId 9311 Bubjel

QT0Z AJBNJga4 Ul uSyellapun sem ASAINS aUS ‘siaubisep pue sisuue|d [RIUSWUOIIAUR
SN 1B Jopadip ‘AeuueH  pieyory pue juejnsuo) paJelsibay uOoReID0SSY  [ednynduoqly
ue ‘sajeppossy susaydels (S Jo susydsls uowls AQ usdeMSpun us3gq sey Malaad Syl €1

*$£Z OdL pasodoid
ayy Aq paoe|das aq pInom SIYL "E€TOZ Ul apew QOdL Bunsixe ue Aq paianod Apeale si 33iS Syl 1

-spunoJb adeaspue| pue [ein3jndLI0gIe JO Siseq 3y} U0 NOILD3rdo ay3 syoddns
JUSWINJ0P SIYL *SpunoJb Jo Jaquinu e uo OdL pasodod sy3 03 NOILD3ArdO ue bupjew jnsad e se
S| pue $£7 Japlo uopeAlssald 934 pasodold syl pamaliaal sey uoljdweyHonN Jo AjIsJaAIun 3UL T'T

punouboeg

ST0Z AYVNNYC ,,#T A3LVd IDILON TVWHO4 OL ISNOdSIY :SNdWVI
MAVd F¥IWAHOL ‘avod NITYD NOLHONOE - PET YIAUO0 NOILVAYISIAd ITAL dIS0d0Nd

51



u
a)

-~

o

2.5

2.6

2.7

Individual impact: ‘The mere fact that a tree is publically visible will not itself be sufficient to
warrant a TPO’" (Para 3.3(2)). It is expected that the local planning authority will assess the
tree’s particular importance (size, form, future amenity, value as a screen or contribution to the
character or appearance of a conservation area). Where groups of trees are concerned
assessment should be made of its collective impact.

Wider impact: this should consider the significance of the trees in their local surroundings,
their suitability to their particular setting and other trees in the vicinity.

Even if trees satisfy the above criteria a TPO will only be appropriate if it is shown that it is
expedient. Para 3.5 lists some of the risks that might make a TPO expedient. These include
general risks from development pressures and changes in ownership.

Review of the proposed TPO

3.1

Our review comprises two parts. Part 1 comments in relation to the above purpose and criteria,
and Part 2 is a detailed analysis of each of the proposed TPO groups.

Part 1: Review against purpose and criteria

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Visibility
The extent of visual access by the general public has not changed since the original 2013 TPO.
The site remains a university campus which although private land does include amenities that

are accessible by the public (the shop, library, catering facilities and permissive access to
adjacent recreational facilities). There is no public parking on site.

The amenity of the site is most accessible to the general public using Boughton Green Road
and, to a lesser extent, users of the public footpath running along the southern site boundary of
the campus. Views (and therefore the enjoyment of the amenity) of the majority of the site are
screened significantly by tall and thick tree screens along Boughton Green Road and high
boundary walls. Whilst these tree belts provide significant amenity for those on Boughton Green
Road, views into the site are limited to the two road entrances and a limited number of other
restricted views.

Similarly the PROW is bounded to the north by a substantial hedge for much of its boundary
with the campus with hedge and trees screening views into the campus itself.

Within the site substantial woodland belts provide further subdivision of spaces to which is
added in places numerous other trees. Taken together, the perimeter screening, internal
subdivisions and foiling of views by individual trees, result in inward views that are invariably
restricted in extent.

EaN

52



LN

‘Bunueld
2341 MaU [R13URISQNS pue S334) paulejad Jo uonrdajold ajeuidoldde apnpoul ||Im sjesododd e
‘uejdiasew adeaspue| pajesbajul Ajng
e yum sajdpund ubisap ueqdn ao10edd 152q U0 paseq jnoAe| e Aq paoe|das 24 ||Im seale
Bupped aaisnijul pue sjeasabie| Buipnjoul sndwied juadind sy3 Jo 24njeu doy pe 3yl e
sbuljlamp
SAISNIIUl S53] J3||ews Aq padsejdal aq |[im sBuipjing Bunsixe aAlsnijul Ajlensia pue =1s8 1= I
*uol3ua}ad S343 03 uolelad Ul
sBupjeapun pajieiap Jejnoided sspnputl apod ubissqg syl "ABajens adesspue| pue ueld
a1Is au3 Jo juewojul 221D B sk sdnodb 933 |edpulid Y3 pasn aABY pue 3S BY3 UIyIm
s@aJ] Jo souepodwi ayy abpajmouxde yjog ‘8pod ubiseq pasoidde ayy pue uoissiwad
Buiuueid suiInQ pasoidde 2yl yjm 20UBRPIODIE Ul 2 |[IM B}IS BY] JO juawdo|aaaq e
OdL £T0Z 2y3 ybnoayy papiaoid Apeasje aJe uoi3dajold JO S[9A3| JURDYIUBIS e

124B SJUBAWILIOD JNQ "S1IS U0 S29J1 9U3 JO [eAowad Jo 2bewep
JO SLI paseaJoul Ul 3INsaJ [|IM SIy} jeyl s! uopedljdwi 3yl -juswsbeuew jo abueyd jue3nsat

ga4 ‘uoisalqO Odi sndwed led

oy3 pue 2sn jo abueyd pasodoid 3yl OdL 8T0T dY3 104 suoseald S| ul sspnjaul Ajdoysne [eooj syl  ZIP
Aouaipadx3y
-asn Jo abueyd pasodoid ay3 yum Apuedyiubis sbueyo
j0U [IM AJUBWE SIY3 JBYY pue £T0Z Ul 1BUYF 01 JE[IUIS S| 3)S 33 Jo Ajluswe 8yl eyl smojioj 31 1TV
‘wi493uUl 3yl ul pabueyd aaey [|Im sdnodb 2243 10 S9343 |BNPIAIPUL 343 J3U3le
J0 souepodwll ay3 eyl Ajun st 31 OdLl £T0Z 2y} JO bupjew ayj 0uls auil} HoYS 3yl UsAD  OT'v
‘OdL €107 2Y3 10J passSasse sem 3]IS 2y} usym
38U} 03 JB[IWIS SUIRWISL S93J) S,9)IS 23 Jo A|IGISIA 3U) Jeyl smo[|0) I ETOT dUlS sabueyd 6'F
*pabuByOUN UIRWS [[IM JUSWUOIIAUD [BD0] 3Y3 03 S33.3 S,91S 9Y] JO uoinguiuod syl e'f
*Ajjennueisqns abueyd jou |[Im s34} 5,3)Is
3U3} 0] SSI09B |BNSIA U3 A[S]] SI 1l dduRjRq UQ "81BALId 2WO0D3q ||IM SI9Y30 Auel ‘SS330B olgnd
40 221B69p 191ea16 B BARY [|IM SBale SWoS 'abueyd 9SIN0D JO [|IM ]IS Y3 UIYIM olgnd |edauab
syl 01 ssaooe J0 Juaixa |yl ‘pabueyoun Ajpeolq ulewsal [[Im JI3jaWRd By} WO SSO0R [BNSIA LY
‘saad]
s31 Jo Ajuofew 1eaib 2yl pue sUOISIAIPANS [eudaiul sy ‘Bulusauos Jojswed Buoiis sy ulelad
[IM 23S Byl °seal) s,81IS 3yl JOo AN[IGISIA [|BiaA0 3y} abueyd Ajeiueisgns jou [[Im Buisnoy o3
asn pue| Jo abueys pasodo.d syl :aus jo AjiqisiA uo poedwl pue asn jo abueyd pasodoid 9't
*JUSLIUOIIAUD |BD0] 343
03 Jyauaq e se pabpajmouxde si siy] ‘sndwed ay3 Jo sabpa ay3 03 1950 59343 pue (s3|aq 8843 3y3
Jejnoided ul) saa4] 43||e1 Jo sdol 3yl JO SMBIA 03 pajiwi| Ajulew si SIY3 Ing 9IS dY3 UM sdnoub
D241 JO SSBUSJEME S| 3/3Y3 IXSI1U0D |BIO| Byl UIYIAM JUSWUCIIAUS [eDO] 0} uoinqlijuo) SP

53



e Areas outside private curtilages will be subject of professional landscape management
carried out in accordance with an approved Landscape Management Plan

e All proposals will be subject of submissions to the local planning authority for approval
prior to construction

4.13 It should be noted that in some instances such as the road network accessed via the northern
site entrance from Boughton Green Road there are apparent requirements from other parts of
the local planning authority and the highways authorities that conflict with the proposed TPO.
This is covered by other Objections.

Summary of detailed review by proposed group

5.1 Group 1, existing group TPO (Group G1b) and 3 proposed extensions (Gla, Glc and G1d) to
perimeter tree belts in north-west corner of site: All accepted except proposed extension G roup
G1d. Reasons for objection as follows:
o 5ofthe trees are considered of inappropriate quality
e The trees do not make a cogent group
e Their amenity value and contribution to local landscape character is insufficient to
warrant inclusion in a TPO
e Some of the trees are required to be removed to provide road widths in the proposed
developments as required by the highway authority and to meet the approved Design
Code.

The developer would endeavour to retain trees where reasonably possible and would consider
translocation of trees to other locations within the development where trees cannot be retained
in situ.

5.2 Group 2, Tree belt parallel with Boughton Green Road boundary between North Entrance and
Lodge: All sections are proposed extensions to the 2013 TPO. All are accepted, except area G2d.
Reasons for objection are:

® A group TPO is not justified owing to the low number and widespread nature of TPO
qualifying trees

There are three trees appropriate for TPO (T336/337/337a) and it is proposed these are protected
by individual TPOs. Further investigation is required to understand whether there is a clash
between approved development proposals and T337a, in which case this tree could either be
removed from the TPO or translocation opportunities can be investigated.

oy

54



0z Adenigad ‘uol

o
b

‘pa1dadoe
Odl dnoig pasodoid "Odl Sunsixg :saa41 jo dnosd paxiw ‘Asepunoq aps uIaynos ‘g dnoip 9's

‘apo) udisaq ay3 yaiew o1 paisnipe st OdL dnous ay3 jo X2 8yl 15238ns 9\
‘dnoi8 ay1 Aq papiaoid Ajuawe ay} 2onpas Ajjuediyusis Jou piNOM S|BAOWRI 353y L uswdojanap
3y1 40 speoJ ssadoe [edpuid 3yl JO 3UO 21EPOWWOIIE 0} PAAOWSI 34 UDIYM pus WIsyuou ayi 18
s92.1 4oy 104 1daox2 paule}al s3a.1 [[B SMOYS YdIym apo) udisaq panoidde yum s1oijuod |esodoud
Odl 1nqg a.niea) dnous e se paasde Aljenb 04l :sawl| 6T jo aui| 3jqnop p=iuejd asop ‘s dnoio S'S

"0dL1 [enpialpul 01 123[qns aJe saal1 8y} Jo padnpal Aj@1eudousdde st eate ayl
Jaya 18y pa1sas8ns st 3 *(ssead umow st yolym) OdL pasodoid 3yl uo umoys se eale sy}
Adna20 10u op pue Alepunog a1s ayl apisul Aj1eIpawiwi aul| B W10} 933 3yl :pyoH dnoin e
‘Od. 10} 3|qeuNns palapisuod jou
3le pue J310BJIRYD [E20| O} UOIINGLIIUOD IO AJusWe [ensIA 4O ‘Sulu3a.ds 31| apinoud saa1)
ay] "AuASSuO| pue W0} ‘Yieay Jo SaNSSI Yum (qnuys) snyy e pue saasl xis p9 dnoio e
l2)oe4RYD [B20] 40 AlluaWe
[BNSIA “BUlU3310S 03 UOIINGLIUOD OU xew s3a41 3y “(AeAns 3341 £TOT Y3 dUlS pasowal
u2aq aABY SI2YI0 OM}) SNCJOS [euoldadXaun oMl YUM ssels umow Apsow :qy9 dnoin e
:suosead 3uimo||o) ayl
10} SOdL [enpialpul se pa3saSans si paiyl eyl pue pajdsdde Jou ale suolsualxa pasodold asayl jo
OM] ‘uoIsua1xe pasodoud jo seale a1yl YUM OdL Sullsixa Uy :9MS JO 13u40I 1SaM-YINos ‘v dnoup 'S

(awn)
GG€ pue (1epad) $GE s9a41 JSA0D 0} pasodold ale sQdL |enpiApul om] "Odl 404 3|qeuns
aJe dno.g pasodoud Aj3uaiind ay} ul S3341 M3 B A|UO puE S33.3 PJ31IRIS YUM Sses umow
Ajuiews sy ease 2y} asnesaq dnous e pasapisuod jou g9 dnouo jo Japulewal IgH dnoly e
0Odl dnoJg 1o [enpialpul
10y @1eudoidde Jayyau ase saas) pasodoud syl -Suipjing uondaday 3yl jo uonijowap
Suunp paSewep aq 03 A[2y1| aJe pue ‘Suiuulyl jo paau uasin ul aie ‘eg dnoso UIYUM
saal] Jaylo Ag painasqo Aiaeay Suisq Js1deJEYD [BDO| JO AJUSWE [BNSIA O] UOINQLIIU0D
33| 3xew saa41 353y} :Suip|ing uondaday pulyaq punow uo ss|dey AemioN ‘qeo dnotn e
:asnedaq 10U aJe OM] Jaylo 3y a|qeidadoe si 98p0o7 2yl 4o Yyinos Ajielipawwi
sa211 apesS Odl Xis jo Sunsisuod egg dnoiH auUQ "MIIASL UNO Ul SEAIE (ns € Olul pPapIAI]
:@3ueqju3 ynos pue aSpoq usamiaq Aiepunoq peoy usa.n uoiysnog o} |2|jesed ease ‘s dnoug €5

]

23[q0 OdL sn

d

we

Sed

55



5.7

5.8

59

Group 7, south-east corner of site: existing TPO with proposed extensions to east and south-
west. We have divided the proposed extensions into 5 areas (see plan 682-G4.5). None of the
proposed extensions are currently acceptable for the following reasons:
® Group G7b: this consists of only four trees, three of which have issues of potential
stability. The visual amenity of these trees is limited as they are hidden by Group 6 to
their immediate south. We consider this proposed extension should be removed.
e Group G7c: this consists of two small Prunus which do not warrant protection as they
provide very little, if any, amenity
e Group G7d: this consists of four sycamore immediately adjacent to the existing group
TPO. None have especial qualities per se or through their contribution to visual amenity
or local character that warrant TPO protection.
e Group G7e: extensive mown grass with two trees — both sycamores of limited lifespan.
Their amenity and contribution to local character is very limited.

Trees in the above groups are in an area proposed as a SuDS attenuation zone in the approved
Design Code. This area will double as a local park. The area has been chosen as the lowest point
on the site and this proposed function cannot therefore be relocated. There is consequent direct
conflict between the proposed TPO extension and the approved Design Code which will provide
essential public amenity and safeguarding. The Design Code shows retention of selected existing
trees where possible in conjunction with this SuDS function.

If the proposed TPO extension is removed, the developer will maximise the retention of trees
with the greatest amenity in this area where practically and reasonably possible.

Group G7f: the majority of this large area is mown grass, The relatively few trees do not
constitute a group and individual TPOs would be more appropriate. As our survey details, many
of these trees have structural issues (which will limit their lifespan) and are unsuitable for TPO. As
a result only one tree (T41 oak) is considered suitable for individual TPO. The other possible tree
- a birch (T107) is considered to have insufficient amenity per se, to offer little by way of
screening and character and to have a limited life expectancy.

Group 8, trees along south-east boundary: Accept.

Group 9, pine belt in centre of site: Accept

o

56



Q10T Aden

a

*s9a.) buisixe
Buluielsd pue yim Buppom ased yoea ul sans pue aoeds uado ‘Aejd se yons sa1|ioBy |BIUSSSD
jo uoisiacid 2pnpul sjesodold JaylQ -sbunjueid o|qeule}sns pue Mau 3]eald 03 pue sdno.b
9911 Bunsixa uaylbusils pue soueyua 0] Loq Buiueld 2343 [eljuelsqns spndUl sjesodoid sy

‘payaye Ajpuediubis sg jou
[IIM J310BlRyD |BJUSLLIUCIIAUD [B20] 9U) 1BY] 0S ‘Joedwl pue J3qUINU Ul paliwi| 1B S|eAOWaL 358l
ng ‘auswdojanap 3|qiseay Jussald Aldwis Asy) asnedaq pasowal 8q 0] pasu eyl ss3i3 ‘asinod
10 ‘ae 843y] “JSpJO UOIIBAIBSAId 3311 €107 oYl AQ palsAod ale Asyl Jaylaym Jo 2A130dsa.ll
21S Y3 uo ssa43 jo Ajdolew jeslb =) sulelad jeyl ubissp e sI jnsad ayl -"sea43 bunsixa
uum ue|d ays a|qisess pue 2jendosdde ue jo uoiesbajul ayy ojul uoh sey HoyS 3|qelspisuo)d

"33s SIU3 Jo 31| ay3 Jo sbe3s
1Xau ayy ul J3joeseyd pue Adelpawwi jueipodwi ue Buipiarold se pasiubodal alie saad) pauleisy
uawdoj@Asp ubissp noybnoiyl 9ADR[qo Asy e udeq sey - Jenapded Ul Ajjenb 3saybiy
ayl Jo asoyy pue - Ajjesauab saaJ) Jo uopualad 3yl Bulsiwixel -ie3pwiiad syl uo Ajdejnoiped
Buiusaids poob pue Jsoyeleyd JAIPURSIP yloq Buipirosd siasse |edidpuud s,@3s Byl JO SUO
paJapisuod aJe $9al] '1X2lU0d pue S3asse s,93s ayl Jo Bujpueisiepun poob e uo paseq aJe 3pod
ubisag pue uonesydde Bujuued aulINQ 3y} ul ino 1es se sjesodoid juswdoj@aap paao.dde aylL

1

g

=4 ‘uon2algo 0dl sndwed e

T'9

soa43 pue sjesodoud juswdolaaap aylL

‘OdL pue|poom Sunsixa 3y} 03 SUOISUIIXD B[(BINS SJB SEe3. 3533 JO AUON

[eaJe paouay ay3 apisul st JTM] "J125H pue|poom ay3 Aq papiaoid Ayuawe
ayy o1 uoiyppe [njSutueaw Aue 10 ‘a5 Jad Ajuswe |ensiA JO J3jOBIEYD [EDO| O} UOINQLIIUOD
ou apiaosd pue ‘poom ui 3soyl yum saiads jo depano 23| Alaa aaey ‘poom ay3 0} Alepunoq
3Y} YyUMINo 3Je A3yl Se pPuB|pOOM 3l JO SUOISUDIXD 3] O} SE3Je 3S3Y} JIPISUOD JOU 0P B\

JuawuoJiAua Apeys
ay3 Jo asnedaq AjlABay UBS| PUB SUMOID PaLIOISIP 3ABY Y2Iym jo Ajiolew ay) seale 3say)
UIYUM P2J2118DS S33J1 JO JAQUWINU [[BWS B 3B UYL "2NJBW UBYM USA3 1YSiay pajwi|
aney [|Im 1BY) sa13ads Jo Supueld ‘gnuys Ajulew ‘mo| Jo Ajuiew 1sisuod }/p/qT\ seale-qns e
uoIsSuUaXa OdL pasodouad ay) wouy papn|oxa
3q p|noys pue Ajuawe Jo J3)oBJEYD |BIO| O} UOIINGHIUOD OU 3 EW S} 3saY| "Saail
‘llews Ajgelieaul ‘may) YUm SsedS umoLl 3sojo JO A[2111Ud JSowe 1SISuod 3/3/eT\ seale qng e
:suoseaJ Suimo||o4 ay3 Joj 3|qeidasoe si uoisuaixa pasodoud ay3 Jo 3uoN
(z'v0-789 ue|d 23s) seale gns XIS ojul uoisualxa pasodoud siyy yds sey Asains uno :saduapisal
JUBPN3S JO YINOS anp saaJl jo aSpa usayuou Suoje OdL SunsiXa O} UOISUAIXS ‘T pue|poo

0T's

5

c

57



Conclusion

7

1 We consider that the above analysis indicates there are inadequate grounds for the proposed
TPO in its current form. We hope that the local planning authority will reconsider their position
in the light of these comments and this overall OBJECTION. We consider it would be highly
beneficial for a meeting between suitable representatives of the University and Council and note
that this would be as recommended in Para 3.37 of the Tree Preservations Guide.

LucC
23™ February 2018

58



9107 Aleniga

‘u01323[qo Odl sndwed led

1dadoy

'sieaA Qp uayy Jo1ea1b 10j uo molb 03 AjX|] sea43 pue
sapads Jo [eD1dA3 3Ng “24N|1R) B4NINY JO MSH 3SEBIdUI YDIYM ‘S>jU0) ybn
UIRIUOD S| 13430 243 JO AUB|y "IN0XEa1qg JO %SIi 34NN Yum ‘31ea1niiq

183 SWa3s yum ‘Ajjenb Jamo| ale ‘ggl pue G871 "peod Jo 3pIs J3L30

uo juswdojaAap |eluapIsal Wody ays Buusalios ‘peot apisbuoie uoieIO|
adeospue| yusuiwold e ul pue Ajljenb ajgeuoseay "3|dew Aemiou

pue swi| ainjew Ales jo dnoib e yim Jayieboy ‘(g/z1) 4ead ainjew v

219

jdedoy

'A1062122 @ 2q p|noys- papedb umop AjBuoim ‘g/z1 "B e se34) |BUOISEIO0
ybBnoyaje ‘a3eandoe Ajjesauab AsAns 3311 "3|qissod xew 03 ‘A1ojsiapun
JO Souelel]d awos yum ‘sauld ussmiaq sdeb ul saa4] piepuels yum

[Iyul 03 Ayuniioddo ue si a1ay] “ays juadelpe uo sbuipjing jo bulusa.os
[eided Ajuo os ‘Juspiwaul S| Aalolsispun ay3 pue saldoued ybiy saey
auld ‘uloypioe|q pue eo AqQnJiys [euoisSeId0 ‘1ap|d Ajulew AsJoisiapun
‘y3eauldapun ybnolyy buiwod anjea adedspue| aininy Jo sead]

M3 AJSA 2le 219Y3 ‘pud ulaisam a4l 18 YyMiq pue Yyd33qg aInjew-[Wss
‘Ayjenb ajgeuoseas M3y e wody Mede saasmoy ‘edusuiwodd [ensia Ybiy
*15BS YINos 031 AjIAeay Bulues| sl 9zl “dnobia poob Bummoys Ajolep
‘sieak §zZ-0T Aj@rewixosdde Aouedadxa 8y "yoyd suods jo abpa

fuoje Buimosb “qublay ul wtz o1 dn ‘sat3 suid sinjew Jjo mod 3|gnog

q1o

1dedoy

3ybiay ul wg Ajejewixoidde
‘A11ay2 pue 9jdew Aemiou aimiew-1was Jo dnolb Ajjjenb poon

e1d

asuodsay

<0dl
10§ a|qelins

uondunsag

£0dl £T0C
Buljsixa jo yed

jod Odl MaN

JUBWSSISSY Odl suaydals [S :T Xauuy

59



New TPO Ref

Part of existing
2013 TPO?

Description

Suitable for
TPO?

Response

Partial lime avenue - trees 4-6m in height at approximately 9m spacing.
Largest tree, T292, has a stem diameter of 260mm. T295- structural
weakness, T298 - leaning. T301a - missing from survey- 4m in height,
125mm diameter, 3m crown diameter, poor structure. T304- alder-

A group TPO is not
considererd justifiable
because of the
weakness of the

Gid N should be removed. T305 acute lean. T301 all side branches to north N feature, the fact that
removed for traffic. Incomplete arboriculture feature. they do not act as a
group and the number
of trees in a condition
not suitable for a TPO.
Six good quality early mature lime- approximately 11m in height and up
e N to 300mm stem diameter (T307-T311 and T313). ¥ AReepE
Four mature lime growing outside boundary wall, alongside road Accept, but better as
G2b N (T337b, T337c, T337d, and T337e). All showing deadwood, but still v Individual TPOs.
warrant protection. Presumably outside
university ownership.
Three lines of trees- lime, norway maple, birch and beech- mixed Accept, if considered
quality, but some good trees- in particular the beech, T324 and T333. essential. There are
G2c N Reasonable quality trees, with legitimate, but not overwhelming, claim ? grounds for individual

to group protection.

TPOs for T323 and
T324.

(8]

60



‘u01323[qO OdL sndwe] dJed

8T0¢ Adenigsd
€1
‘pa1dajo.d
‘GGEl pue $GE| 8q J0U p|NoYs - Aed3p |eSeq pue Jeq papnjoul ‘sispes| uiml -awl| 98€1
loy paynsnl Ajqissod -uonoalodd sjueriem -uonisod Jusujwold e Ul 1epad WG ue - HGEL-
2lB SQdL [enpiapul N 'siapea| uim) 2idsap ‘ead] d|qruosesy N 2€9
lansmoy ‘pauinsnl I9jawelp wwpoz & yum Jybisy ul we awi| @injew Iwes e - §9¢1-
10U SI Odl dnoub v -104e OdL pasodoid ayy uiyym uoroaload Joj Ayasnl
01 AJl|enb 3|geIINS JO 248 Jey] SI341 "SI34] [BNPIAIPUI YUM SSelb UMOW
*31qeunsnl sOd.L -Ajewoue ue s punow ay] ‘Buluiyl Aneay adinbad [im pue Ajlusuie
‘lenpialpul Jou ‘dnoJb |ensia senoiled apiaoid jou op jeyi sea43 A)jenb mo| 3nq ‘dnotb e
e J3yjiau S ew s34} N Buiwaod *Bulp|ing uoidadal puiyaq ‘punow uo bupeds 3so|d e puimolb N €D
au3 Jo Ayjenb aood ayl -J3J2Welp WWQ8Z -02T ‘Ws ZT Aj@jrwixoidde -ajdew AemioN TT —
s9341
|ENPIAIPU] SB UMOYS A ‘uoi3pa304d jueliem ydiym ‘uoredo| juauiwold N eco
41 uoielold Jay1eg ul ‘saaJ3 ainjew Ajljenb poob -/GE) pue gpEl ‘EPEL ‘ZHEL ‘OPEL ‘6EEL
‘s|esodoud siadojanap co_u.umuoa
54} UM YSEP [ENPIAIPUI SjUBLIEM UDIYM Uda3q [enplalpul A)jenb poob e ‘9gg -
'uo1309304d [BNPIAIPUL SJUBJIEM UDIYyM ‘Bull] sdnjewl e /£€] -
2|geploABUN UE S| BJBY] . :
Jezgg| buneoojadl 1500 jueoyubis 3e Ing 3|qissod aq p|nod bunuejdsues] Ing ‘epeds
15966ns Ajqrssod pino 2343 B yjim juedsuedy o3 Big 003 S| 31 - J93SWRIp WWQZE IV "uoipajoLd
’ N JenpIAIpUI SjuBlIEM UdIYM B0 SJnjew Iwss Ajijenb poob e ‘e/ggl - N pzo
ybnoyje - e/gg] pue , i
LEE1 ‘9£€ 404 paynsnl OdL B jue.diem jou saop ‘sieah 0T Ajerewixoidde Ajuo jo Adouerdadxs
3.8 SO4L [ENPIADUI all| B Y3Im 3NQ ‘9243 2UO|B pUR]IS SAIDRINY ‘Mojjoy Aj233|dwod
IOAIMOVY 6m_uﬁnm3w wa3s -9|dde aumew e gegl - -:9pN|DuUl $83J3 |BNPIAIPUT
10U 1 OdL a:.o__m < ‘udoy3 Buuipep pue sbujdes mos J|as ‘(fd ojoyd 23s) $320]q 3332143,
’ omy ‘saaly |enpiapul Ajljenb poob swos suieuod zo Jo Iapuleway
£0dl £0dl €T0C
uondiiosaq Bunsixe jo yed i°d Odl MmN

10} 3|qeHNS

asuodsay




Part of existing

Suitable for

New TPO Ref 2013 TPO? Description TPO? Response
w,m_..:m_:mm_. of G2 contains some good ncm__n<._:n_<_ncm_ :.m”.mm.h two A group TPO is not
thicket" blocks (see photo p4), self sow saplings and declining thorn. - o
.. . justified, however
Individual trees include:- - T335 a mature apple- stem -
. ; : indvidual TPOs are
completely hollow. Attractive stand alone tree, but with a life s
s justified for T336, T337
expectancy of only approximately 10 years, does not warrant a TPO. and T337a - althouah
G2d N - T337a, a good quality semi mature oak, which warrants individual N could possibly su ummﬁ
protection. At 320mm diameter - it is too big to transplant with a tree _u ¥ mm
- : L relocating T337a if
spade, but transplanting could be possible but at significant cost. . .
; ; g s . there is an unavoidable
- T337 a mature lime, which warrants individual protection. e
-T336, a good quality individual beech which warrants individual
: developers proposals.
protection
T339, T340, T342, T343, T343 and T357- good quality mature trees, in Better protection if
G3a N prominent location, which warrant protection. Y shown as individual
trees
11 Norway maple- approximately 12.5m, 120- 280mm diameter- The poor quality of the
growing at close spacing on mound, behind reception building. Forming trees make neither a
G3b N - ) . . N o
a group, but low quality trees that do not provide particular visual group, nor individual,
amenity and will require heavy thining. The mound is an anomaly. TPOs justifiable.
Mown grass with individual trees. Trees that are of suitable quality to
justify for protection within the proposed TPO are:- A group TPO is not
-T355 - a semi mature lime 9m in height with a 260mm diameter. justified, however
G3c N Reasonable tree, despite twin leaders. N indvidual TPOs are

-T354 - an 8m cedar in a prominent position- warrants protection.
T356 lime- twin leaders, included bark and basal decay - should not be
protected.

possibly justified for
T354 and T355.

62



E]

i

‘(0dL
9yl woJj papnjxa
g p|No> pu?a yuou

‘24njeal) a.njjndlogJae

Je s2311 ) 2po) ubisag A aAIPEINY “inobia poob Buimoys ‘sainads Jo [eaidAy -s3104 36R N 59
paaoidde yojew 03 JO Jaquinu e aAey s8a43 JO Ajllofe Bupeds wg Ajgjewixoidde je saul|
Jua1Xa AleA 1ng “3dsooy uly3Im S3911 pue Jede W9 saul| YiiM ‘enusae ue Buiw.ol ‘sasd) awl| 61
*s9a.]
Alepunoq Jo juaixs
109|484 Ajejeandoe 03 A N P+O
JUa1X8 22Npad 10 ‘sOdL ‘sself umoL S| Bale JO J2pUIRWDY "9Jua) Alepunoq jo Wg
|enpialpul 03 abueyd uiyum Bupeds 2sopo 3e buimosb -awy| pue sjdew AemJoN ‘Yadig ‘yassg
Ajluswe [BnsiA MOT ‘bl Jo Adoued ay3 ojul dn Buimodb
S| Gppl PUB UMOID JLIISWWASE UR SBY 9] ‘PIAOLIRL uaaq SeY [bhl
*Aoueipadxa a4l pajiwi| pue AR3p |BSEQ Ylim ‘mo||1m jeob ab.ej e si
: 2
Od.. tHod} sAQtian N bzl ‘2ouenodull [ensia mo] os 1ybiay ul w/ Ajuo ing ‘@343 3|qeuoseal e N 2k
si (£0tL) Wweagayym ayL >jed 1ed jo buiusaios mo| ou Buipiaoid ‘dnosb
|euoizdaoxaun Ue - JBLWNS B pUR UBMOJ B ‘weagajiym e ‘yaliq Jnod
*paAoWwal uaq
*Odl Wwoll aaoway N BABY 6771 PUR £ZHL "UINOS 0] quui| [e4918] MO| Aneay & UUM Zhil - N aqro
Wwesagalym Ysipams |euoirdaoxaun €hyL/Zyb L UM ‘[24ne| ‘ssedb UMoly
~anobiA poob Buimoys
‘s|esodoud juswdo|saap -0EPL S994] plepueis mau yum Bunueld [jyur mojje 03 ymmodbiapun
ul papnaul Buuiespp pue saa4] Ayjenb mo| 3no Buuuiyl -juswabeuew salinbau ey
2q 03 bunued [j4ul pue A 13U402 3S3M UYINOoS "9zl pue QgL Usamiaq ‘|aine| jo dwnp able| e yim A 2
juswabeuely1dsd0y ‘yamolBiapun asuap ybnoayy Buimosb yaiig dn umedp AjaJius jsowle
-19U10D }SaM Uinos' Ajusuwe |ensia poob Buipiaoad -suid ainjew xis
asuodsay <0dL uondiiosaqg €0dl €702 194 0dl MmaN

1o} 3|qeyns

Buisixa jo ped

63




New TPO Ref

Part of existing
2013 TPO?

Description

Suitable for
TPO?

Response

G6

A variety of species, with a mixture of mature and early mature trees,
many of good quality, including beech, ash, lime, yew. Open in parts
and potential to plant approximately 15 new trees to improve
sustainability of the group. Growing at edge of site at top of slope, so of
high landscape importance.

Accept

G7a

Mixture of species and ages- high amenity value trees. T119- pink horse
chestnut good visual amenity, but life expectancy of only 10-15 years.

Accept.

G7b

Four number sycamore- approximately 15m in height. (see photo sheet
9) Three are multi stem, with tight forks, making increased risk of
breakout. Wider landscape significance reduced by presence of G6.
Wrongly classified in tree survey as U category- should be between B
and C category. Legitimate group, but do not warrant protection.

Remove from TPO.

G7c

Two mature Prunus cerasifera -attractive small trees, but life
expectancy of only 5-10 years so do not warrant protection. (see photo
sheet 9)

Remove from TPO.

G7d

Four sycamore, growing out of top of 1m bank. Three multi-stem, fourth
has an asymmetric crown. Legitimate group, but debatable whether
warrant protection.

Remove from TPO.

G7e

Area of mown grass, with two sycamore: T125 is 14.5m, with twin
leaders from 4m, an asymmetric canopy and a sway stem. T124 is
14.5m. Main stem bifurcates at 1m, with a tight fork showing included
bark. Basal stem leans to north west. Life expectancy at 15-30 years.
Neither justify a TPO.

Remove from TPO.

(@)}

[

64



8107 Adenigead ‘uolos

"Od.L Wo4) aA0WSY

*J2laWeIp W3S wwQg
‘wg 'z ‘auld 53008 - q/G/1  “l9jPWe|p W8S W0y ‘W9z ‘Inuissyd
asloy y - B/G/1 -:S32J) BunoA omy pue a1nid|nds Ylim ‘Ume| UMOW

BTM

1daooy

(z1 d ojoyd 29s)

'papN|dUl 84 PINOJ YdIYM ‘YyINos 03 pead Jo 3pIS YInos uo sauld ainjew
7 91e aIayl "$8L J0J OdL |ENpIAIpUl UB Y3im ‘papn[pxea aq p|nod -Ajjenb
MO| G81 "OdL & A413sn( [[13s Inq ‘adedspue| Japim 104 3ouediiubls ss3)

0S ‘23S Uy ‘opis ulaises Buoje abpay puejAs] wg'/ ‘abps uiaisam
Buo|e sapads 42y30 4o Alalea yum ‘ybiay ul wiz-£1 auld Ajuolel

69

1dadny

‘pus

uJsyInos e auid 210l "pasowal Bujag siaiuod Ajljenb Jamo| SWOS Woly
Jauaq pinopy "SaaJ43 awos ul sjulod Aedea@ AaAdns 9343 Ul pajed dapun
-aimea} sdeaspue| juaujwold ‘Ajjenb paxiw jo auid pue yoie| Ajljenb
MO] [BUOISEDD0 YIM “JyBiay ul wzz 03 dn ‘asowedAs ainjew Ajuolely

89

65

*£0TL 404 Ajqisod
pue Tl 40§ paynsnl
SI OdL |enpiapul

ue JaAsmoy ‘paunsnl
J0U S| Odl dnodb vy

‘uonaa304d Jo Aynuom

10U -WWG/ URY]) SSI| Jajawlelp Wwajs -saa43 buimolb jjews BunoA 4-
*u0139930.4d 3343 |RNPIAIPUI STURLIEM UDIYM >E0 34njewW auy Til-

"W 3B 3104 YBIL "OdL [enplAlpul

ue jueliem pjnod yaiym ‘yadiq oeqaded WS TT SAIORIIE LOTL-
'34N3NJ 3y Ul N0 EaIq 03 A|3!| SW3S -84NJoN3s 100d 'J9jdWelp wwose
-06 Wol) swals -dnoub e se Buimodb ‘aiowedAs Wals BNW aAlY 80T~
*a1n1ondis Jood - WE'T 1B S23BdUnjiq Wa)Ss ulely “Iajawelp

W3S WWOT ‘W9 210wedAs :(AsAIns 2313 ul papnjoul jou) e9QTl-
Aoueloadxa 3l saonpad Yoiym Hjaeq pspnpoul pue

3404 34613 B YIIM 9SBQ WO} WSS UIM] ‘WGT ‘910WeDAS W3S UMl 90T1-
'sselb umouw st eale jo Ajlolep

EVAS)

asuodsay

Zodl
1o} a|jqeyns

uondiidsag

é0dl ETO0C
Bunsixa jo ued

=¥ OdL Mm3aN




Part of existing Suitable for

D =
New TPO Ref 2013 TPO? escription TPO?

Response

Area of undergrowth, outside post and rail fence boarding woodland.
Three ash 8-11m in height, all less than 150mm diameter, all leaning to
Wib N north. One goat willow- twin stem- growing against adjacent building. N Remove from TPO.
Undergrowth consisting of laurel, symphoricarpus, hazel and field maple
- all less than 120mm diameter.

Wic N Tightly mown lawn. N Remove from TPO.

Patches of shrubs- hazel, field maple and laurel, all regularly topped at
between 1.2-1.7m. Two trees at eastern end, immediately adjacent to
wid N path;:-T475a- a field maple 6.5m, 140mm stem diameter- a reasonable | N Remove from TPO.
tree and T475b an ash 14m, 450mm diameter- leaning to north, only
moderate vigour.

Tightly mown grass, with single tree- T685a- low quality 6m, twin stem

Wile N ; 7 . .
sycamore- leaning with extensive squirrel damage

N Remove from TPO.

Area of dense undergrowth containing only 3 trees:-

-T474a - an 8m goat willow, approximately 400mm stem diameter and
11m crown diameter. Life expectancy 5-15 years,

-T474b - a sycamore, 10.5m, 290mm, 8m crown spread. Five way fork
wWif N at 2m- stems growing against bike shed. Poor structure. N Remove from TPO.
-T474c a sycamore 8m, 160mm stem diameter, crown spread- 6m-
leaning to north.

None of the trees justify a TPO. Remainder of area is a thicket
containing leaning, ivy engulfed thorn, hazel and laurel.

8}

(53}

66




SIS _ Bl E24 L¥18005 1
A weveg) PR s

piTE o e 101

s3jepossy susydals rs

V XION3ddV

6T

seale-(ns JUuaWssasse

10 UO1IEJO| puUB QOdL pasodoid Buimoys sue|d @y Xipuaddy juawiSsSassy Odl suaydals [S T Xauuy

67



APPENDIX A

-\\\ll
(I
N

SJ Stephens Associates
Sovemnaka Bam, Slokke Common
Great

RS,

01672 871862
‘www sjsiephens.co.uk

1 e
|UNIVERSITY OF NORTHAMPTON

omamrg mne

[TREE PLAN

e
682-04.2

frexr Loy Ll
1:5000141 FEB 18| SIS

20

Park Campus TPQ Objection, February 2018

68



1<

8107 AJenigad ‘uonaalqo OdL sndwed ied

Mﬂm_n_ muu —5nunm£
g e ueg

i ad suaydalsls mmm
<98LI8 TIALO

UDLILLIOD NHOIS "WEE SNTWIABS

S3le100SSY SUaYdals 1S

r Lo

v ¥rdNaddy




)

N
N

H /I g2
A 2l & ig
E § ﬁigg?a
IR 55

Q,

|

70



3L

Great
Mai
Wiltshire
www.sistephens.co.uk

SJ Stephens Associates
Savemnake Bam, Stokke Common
S
01672 871862

O
SIS

TR
FEB 1B

UNIVERSITY QF NORTHAMPTON

1: S00otAT |

[z

<5
L

23

Park Campus TPO Objection, February 2018



Annex 1: S] Stephens TPO Assessment Appendix B: site photographs

AR IpreTy T

action, February 2018

T301a — not included
In tree survey

72



218y 8 JuBIL — sidew pjRi4 Z SaI OdL
: U} oMy JO BUQ

S¢

€LEL-J0EL

BCO

810z Adenigad ‘uoidslqo Odl sndwed led



. el

o

Large poplar, T429, removed

[
(@)

74



i

810z Alenigad ‘uoidelqo Odl sndwe) dled

75



Yied

]

76



I a
3
i 2
o
el
B
o
=}
i)
=
=
2
&
E‘
r

77

29

Park Campus TPC Objection, February 20



[#3]
=]

/8



i

M

8T0T Adenugsd ‘UoRoalgo OdL sndwed dled




8107 Alenigsd ‘u0ssldo Odl snduwe? sied

ZE

[t

31 1A

oSl eus

[

Tastvia
WA

v urneas, Coambirh, A 8

nk

by Hisison ity Howghiban Vacen o

WA py A

b RANE it

il

80

uejd A2A1ns 2213 £T0T 'z Xauuy



University of
Northampton

Terry Neville OBE
FCCA FRSA UHFellow
Chief Operating Officer

Mr Jonathan Hazell Park Campus

Project Ofﬂcer, ArbOFiCUHZUI’e, Boughton Green Road
Northampton Borough Council Northampton
The Guildhall NN2 7AL

St Giles Square

Northampton, NN1 1DE TEL 01604 892001

terrv.neville@northampton.ac.uk
26 February 2018

Dear Mr Hazell
Reference: Formal Objection to Tree Preservation Order No, 235

Please find enclosed the University's formal objection to the recent Tree Preservation Order proposed
at Park Campus.

We are preparing to dispose of the Campus for residential development. The established landscaped
character of the campus has been a key driver of the design of the residential scherme and we feel
sufficient steps have already been taken to preserve the character and principal landscaped areas of
the site, as per the already approved Design Code and previous 2013 TPO.

It is also worthwhile noting that the disposal is as a result of our relocation to the new Waterside
Campus, where we are investing heavily in delivering a diverse landscaped environment, including the
planting of a significant number of new trees.

We consider that the enclosed analysis indicates there are inadequate grounds for the proposed TPO
in its current form. We hope that the lccal planning authority will reconsider their position in the light
of these comments and this overall objection. We consider it would be highly beneficial for a meeting
between suitable representatives of the University and Council and note that this would be as
recommended in Para 3.37 of the Tree Preservations Guide.

Yours sincerely
P M5

Terry Neville
Chief Operating Officer

Park Campus Avenue Campus Switchboard 01604 735500

Boughton Green Road St George’'s Avenue Study Enquiries 0300 303 2772
Northampton Northampton Study Emall study@northampton.ac.uk
NN2 7AL NN2 6)D Web northampton.ac.uk

A charity providing undergraduate arga postgraduate degrees and diplomas
Vice Chancelior Professor Nick Petford BSc PhD PSc FGS FRSA




Directorate of
Regeneration, Enterprise & Planning

Planning Department
The Guildhall

St Giles Square
Northampton. NN1 1DE

Tel: 0300 330 7000
Minicom: (01604) 838970
E-Mail: planning@northampton.gov.uk

Alan Davies Our Ref: TPO 235

Senl_or Planner ) Contact: Jonathan Hazell

Persimmon Homes Midlands

3 Waterside Way Telephone No: 01604 838812

Bedford Road Email: JHazell@northampton.gov.uk
Northampton .

NN4 7XD Date: 27 February 2018

Dear Alan,

TPO 235 BOUGHTON GREEN ROAD, FORMER PARK CAMPUS

Thank you for your hand delivered letter dated 13 February raising concerns over the above
TPO.

Before | respond to some of your points of detail | would make some general overarching
observations:

o the previous order, 204, was technically unsound and in reality would have provided
very limited tree protection and so the new order was considered to be absolutely
necessary, and

e because the evolving plans for the development are inevitably fluid then we have
chosen to adopt a presumption in favour of tree retention, the fine grain can be
resolved once the plans for the development are finally agreed, and

¢ it would be unlikely that we would exclude a tree from the Order because it “may”
prevent development, the purpose of the Order is to protect public amenity and has
nothing to do with enabling or frustrating development, and

e the discussion about appropriate mitigation for the loss of protected will have to take
place in the future, as above the fine grain can be resolved once the plans are
agreed, and

e TPO 235 will not, and cannot, prevent authorised development from proceeding in
accordance with the agreed plans.

Group 1

In our opinion the Order has been made to reflect public amenity, at today’s date as well as a
consideration of future amenity value, hence the inclusion of the smaller and younger trees.
However, as noted above, if it is impracticable to retain these trees when the site is being
actively developed then the planning permission will overrule the Order.

Group 4

82 2018 02 27 tpo 235 persimmon response.doc



mailto:JHazell@northampton.gov.uk

The point behind the inclusion of 398 — 471 was that they remain to form the basis of a
screen between the development site and the neighbour to the south.

Groups 6 and 7

You note that three trees in G6 and several in G7 are located close to or within a water
attenuation pond, but then go on to suggest that the engineer’s calculations have yet to
establish how many trees are required to be removed from G6. This illustrates and serves
to confirm my second general observation precisely.

Woodland 1

In the woodland you state again that the attenuation pond and drainage will be far larger than
the master plan indicates, which | believe helps to justify my presumption in favour of tree
retention prior to the agreement of the final plans.

| trust that the above comments are of assistance. Please note, however, that they represent
the views of an officer only and cannot prejudice any decision of the Council as local
planning authority.

Yours sincerely,

Jonathan Hazell
Project Officer: Arboriculture
Regeneration, Enterprise & Planning

Working pattern: 008:00 — 16:00, Tuesday to Thursday

83



Directorate of
Regeneration, Enterprise & Planning

Planning Department
The Guildhall

St Giles Square
Northampton. NN1 1DE

Tel: 0300 330 7000
Minicom: (01604) 838970
E-Mail: planning@northampton.gov.uk

Terry Neville OBE Our Ref: TPO 235
FCCA FRSA UHFellow .
Contact: Jonathan Hazell
Chief Operating Officer
Park campus Email: JHazell@northampton.gov.uk
Bougton Green Road Date: 27 February 2018
Northampton
NN2 7AL

Dear Mr Neuville,
TPO 235 BOUGHTON GREEN ROAD, FORMER PARK CAMPUS

Thank you for your hand-delivered letter with accompanying report from LUC (which
erroneously refers to TPO 234) dated 26 February with your formal objection to the recently
served TPO 235 Boughton Green Road, former Park Campus.

We are of course aware of the plans to dispose of the Campus for residential development
and the serving of TPO 235 was considered to be absolutely necessary to protect the public
amenity that the established landscape character provides to the staff, students and visitors
to the Campus, including all the ancillary business undertakings within the site boundary.
The TPO is being used to protect selected trees and woodlands as we believe their removal
would have a significant negative impact on the local environment and its enjoyment by the
public.

Once TPO 235 has been confirmed then TPO 204 University of Northampton, Park Campus,
Boughton Green Road, will be revoked. In paragraph 4.12 LUC refer to TPO 204 as
providing significant levels of protection: this is patently not the case as the description of the
Groups in Schedule 1 of the Order was woefully lax and in reality would have provided totally
inadequate tree protection. For example the description of the former G1 (now labelled W1)
was “Ash, Silver Birch, Oak, Larch, Sycamore, Pine & Horse Chestnut”. In my
understanding, provided that one each of those species remained standing within the extent
of the G1 as mapped, then we would have been powerless to take any enforcement action
for unauthorised felling, and | am disappointed that LUC have not been able to make the
same observation.

We have chosen to adopt a presumption in favour of tree retention within the site boundary
as the plans for the development are continuously evolving and the fine grain can be
resolved once the plans for the development are finally agreed. At that time the discussion
about appropriate mitigation for the loss of protected will have to take place.

The serving of TPO 235 will not, and cannot, prevent authorised development from
proceeding in accordance with the agreed plans once planning permission has been granted,
but as that is an iterative process so our presumption remains in favour of tree retention.

The LUC report refers to the DCLG document Tree Preservation Orders: A guide to the
law and good practice. That document has been withdrawn as the guidance was not
updated to address the new regulations and changes to TPO procedures that came into full

84 2012 02 27 tpo 235 university response.docx



mailto:JHazell@northampton.gov.uk

effect on 6 April 2012. The document was replaced by extensive on-line guidance, see
https://www.gov.uk/quidance/tree-preservation-orders-and-trees-in-conservation-areas.

We have served the TPO because we believe it to be “expedient in the interests of amenity
to make provision for the preservation of trees or woodlands” in the area, particularly as TPO
204 was technically unsound. We have also exercised our judgment when considering the
meaning of amenity deciding that it is reasonable to make the TPO and, using the current
guidelines, have considered visibility, individual, collective and wider impact, and other
factors.

As the trees that are the subject of this TPO surround the Campus and are contained within
the site it seems to us that the visibility test has been adequately met: “The trees, or at least
part of them, should normally be visible from a public place, such as a road or footpath, or
accessible by the public.” To try to argue, as it would appear LUC have done in paragraph
4.2, that the University staff and students are somehow excluded from the definition of “the
public” would seem to me to be absurd.

When considering the individual, collective and wider impact we have been cognisant of the
recommendation to consider the particular importance of an individual tree, of groups of trees
or of woodlands by reference to its or their characteristics. This explains why the individual
trees from TPO 204 are no longer included in TPO 235, and reflects our opinion of the future
potential as an amenity that some trees hold, as well as their contribution to, and relationship
with, the man-made landscape.

We believe that we have followed the spirit of the guidance and served the TPO to “protect
selected trees and woodlands if their removal would have a significant negative impact on
the local environment and its enjoyment by the public.” We also believe that we are able to
demonstrate that the serving of the TPO will demonstrate that protection would bring a
reasonable degree of public benefit in the present or future.

| am not persuaded by the conclusion in the LUC report that “there are inadequate grounds
for the proposed TPO in its current form”.

Would you now be prepared to withdraw your objection to the confirmation of the TPO? If
your objection were to stand then a report will need to be prepared for consideration by
elected members, the purpose of the report would be to seek their consent for the
confirmation of the order which we believe to be “expedient in the interests of public
amenity”.

| trust that the above comments are of assistance. Please note, however, that they represent
the views of an officer only and cannot prejudice any decision of the Council as local
planning authority.

Yours sincerely,

Jonathan Hazell
Project Officer: Arboriculture
Regeneration, Enterprise & Planning

Working pattern: 008:00 — 16:00, Tuesday to Thursday

85


https://www.gov.uk/guidance/tree-preservation-orders-and-trees-in-conservation-areas

NORTHA

]

MPTON

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Date:

App:

= N W b WU, B N W s OV O R, N B WU o = wwum

= N WO,

TREE EVALUATION METHOD FOR PRESERVATION ORDERS - TEMPO

17/01/2018

Boughton Green Road, the former Park Campus

Part 1: Amenity assessment
a) Condition & suitability for TPO; where trees in good or fair condition have poor form, deduct 1
point

Good Highly suitable

Fair Fairly Suitable

Poor Unlikely to be suitable
Dead/dying/dangerous* Unsuitable

* Relates to existing context and is intended to apply to severe irremediable defects only

b) Retention span (in years) & suitability for TPO

100+ Highly suitable
40-100 Very suitable
20-40 Suitable

10-20 Just suitable
<10* Unsuitable

*Includes trees which are an existing or near future nuisance, including those clearly outgrowing their
context, or which are significantly negating the potential of other trees of better quality

c) Relative public visibility & suitability for TPO
Consider realistic potential for future visibility with changed land use

Very large trees with some visibility, or prominent large trees Highly suitable
Large trees, or medium trees clearly visible to the public Suitable

Medium trees, or large trees with limited view only Suitable

Young, small, or medium/large trees visible only with difficulty Barely suitable
Trees not visible to the public, regardless of size Probably unsuitable

d) Other factors
Trees must have accrued 7 or more points (with no zero score) to qualify

15

Principal components of arboricultural features, or veteran trees

Tree groups, or members of groups important for their cohesion

Trees with identifiable historic, commemorative or habitat importance

Trees of particularly good form, especially if rare or unusual

Trees with none of the above additional redeeming features (inc. those of indifferent form)

Part 2: Expediency assessment
Trees must have accrued 9 or more points to qualify

Immediate threat to tree
Foreseeable threat to tree
Perceived threat to tree

Precautionary only

Part 3: Decision guide

Any 0 Do not apply TPO
1-6 TPO indefensible
7-11 Does not merit TPO
12-15 TPO defensible

16+ Definitely merits TPO

20

$xd3vvxit.xlsx
12/03/2018

86




Agenda Iltem 8

Appendices: 1

{'}

o b
.t?ﬂ =
NORTH TON
OROU NCIL

O

GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE REPORT

Report Title Returning Officer Fees and Expenses

AGENDA STATUS: PUBLIC

Committee Meeting Date: 20" March 2018

Policy Document: No

Directorate: Borough Secretary and Monitoring
Officer

1. Purpose

1.1 To approve the scales of election fees paid to the Returning Officer for any
Borough or Parish Council elections during 2018/19.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the scale of election fees appended to this report be adopted for 2018/19
in relation to any Borough/ Parish Council by-elections or Referendums which
may be required.

3. Issues and Choices

3.1 Report Background

3.1.1 The local authority is required to appoint a Returning Officer to conduct these
elections on their behalf. The Returning Officer is legally responsible and
accountable for the management of elections. Each local authority is required
to place the services of its staff at the disposal of the Returning Officer to help
run the election.

3.1.2 In order for the Returning Officer to be able to carry out their duties, Section
36 (4) of the Representation of the People Act 1983 (For a district election
including by-elections) states that the council may set a maximum scale of
charges for the returning officer to use. The legislation states that a returning
officer's expenses for conducting an election shall be paid by the council but if
a scale is set, the expenses shall not exceed those laid down in the scale.

General Purposes Template/12/03/18 87



3.1.3

For parish/town council elections, Section 36 (5) states that the council may
similarly set a maximum scale of charges for the Returning Officer to use,
which the district council is responsible for paying, but which shall be repaid to
the district council by the parish council for which the election is held, if the
district council so requires it to be paid. It is the policy of this council that
parish councils are required to pay for elections.

3.1.4 The local authority is required to appoint a Returning Officer to conduct these

3.1.5

3.1.5

elections on their behalf. The Returning Officer is personally (not corporately)
responsible for the management of elections. Each local authority is required

to place the services of its staff at the disposal of the Returning Officer to help
run the election.

In Northampton Borough Council, the Returning Officer is the Council's
Borough Secretary and Monitoring Officer. Even though the Returning Officer
is also an employee of the Council, at the time of an election his responsibility
is completely separate. In order to run a local election the Returning Officer
needs to employ and pay additional staff with different levels of responsibility.
It is important that this is done fairly and transparently. In order to achieve this,
the Council must agree a schedule of fees which they all use to pay staff to
ensure that there is a consistent approach for everyone.

There is no formal consensus of fees between the Northamptonshire local
authorities. The fees currently paid by NBC are in line with those paid by
Daventry District Council, however they have not been put through Council for
approval.

4. Implications (including financial implications)

4.1 Policy

41.1

The scale of the proposed election fees are in line with the Councils existing
pay policy.

4.2 Resources and Risk

421

4.2.2

The costs of Parish Council elections are recoverable from the relevant Parish
Councill

Northampton Borough Council has to meet the costs of any Borough Council
elections including by-elections. It is important to ensure that the Returning
Officer has sufficient funding to run the election, and can attract experience
and committed staff to comply with legislation

4.3 Legal

4.3.1

Legal issues are covered within the body of the report

4.4 Equality

4.4.1

There are no diversity and equalities implications arising from the report

General Purposes Template/12/03/18 88



5. Background Papers

5.1.1. None

Diana Bowden
Electoral Services Manager

General Purposes Template/12/03/18 89



Appendix 1

SCALE OF ELECTION FEES AND EXPENSES FOR LOCAL ELECTIONS 2018/19

Returning Officer fee for conducting the election and generally Fee
performing the duties required.
Contested District Council elections.
For the first 1000 local government electors within each electoral ward | £100.00
For each additional 500 local government electors or fraction thereof £38.00
Uncontested District Council elections (for each electoral ward) £67.00
Contested Parish Council elections
For the first 500 local government electors within each electoral area £64.00
For each additional 100 local government electors or fraction thereof £12.00
Uncontested Parish Council elections (for each electoral area) £36.00
Combined District and Parish elections (for each parish electoral area) | £42.00
Deputy Returning Officer (full powers) 25% of RO
fee
All equipment to be purchased, hired, altered or repaired Actual and
necessary
cost
Hire and fitting up of Polling Stations including heating, lighting, Actual and
cleaning and damages and expenses paid in respect thereof necessary
cost
Stationery at Polling Stations Actual and
necessary
cost
Printing and providing nomination forms, notices, ballot papers Actual and
and other forms and documents required in and about the election necessary
or poll. cost
Printing and issue of Polling Cards Actual and
necessary
cost
Despatch and receipt of postal voting packs Actual and
necessary
cost
Travelling expenses for Returning Officer and elections staff Paid at
HMRC

90




mileage

rate.
Presiding Officer
Single election £225.00
Combined election £250.00
Poll Clerk
Single election £135.00
Combined election £150.00
Polling Station Inspector £260.00
Senior Polling Station Inspector £275.00
Counting Assistant
Night time, weekend or bank holiday count (per hour) £17.00
Day time count (per hour) £14.00
Count Supervisor
Night time count, weekend or bank holiday count (per hour) £24.50
Day time count (per hour) £21.50
Senior Supervisor
Night time count, weekend or bank holiday count (per hour) £30.75
Day time count (per hour) £27.75
Count Manager
Night time count, weekend or bank holiday count (per hour) £43.25
Day time count (per hour) £40.25
Porter/Security
Night time count, weekend or bank holiday count (per hour) £17.00
Day time count (per hour) £14.00
Postal Vote Assistant
Day time (per hour) £10.00
Evening (per hour) £13.00
Postal Vote Supervisor
Day time (per hour) £15.00
Evening (per hour) £18.00
Note:

With regard to other electoral activities and events where there is not a fees and
charges order set by Government (this includes but is not limited to neighbourhood
planning referendums, council tax referendums and local polls) this schedule shall
be used for the basis of calculating fees and charges.

91




	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	6 Confirmation of a Tree Preservation Order
	TPO-232-land to the front of 27 Knights Court
	298095 - Tree Preservation Orders - Letter (to address on register)
	298096 - Tree Preservation Orders - Letter (to registered office address)
	298131 - Tree Preservation Orders - Letter (to 27 Knights Court - Mr Weekes)
	298132 - Tree Preservation Orders - Letter (to 27 Knights Court - Ms Shelswell)
	299329 - Tree Preservation Orders - Letter (to Block Management Co address)
	Letter of objection
	Photo
	General Letter_ENQ20170764
	2017 11 21 7 Knights Court TEMPO assessment

	7 Confirmation of a Tree Preservation Order
	TPO 235 Boughton Green Rd order
	303673 - Tree Preservation Orders - Letter (to University)
	303674 - Tree Preservation Orders - Letter (to Taylor Wimpey)
	303675 - Tree Preservation Orders - Letter (to Persimmon)
	303680 - Tree Preservation Orders - Letter to adjacent land owner - Nptonshire Assoc. of Youth Clubs (NN3 6LL)
	303681 - Tree Preservation Orders - Letter to adjacent land owner - BLC Leather Tech
	303682 - Tree Preservation Orders - Letter to adjacent land owner - Custodian for Charities etc c o Messrs Becke Phipps
	303683 - Tree Preservation Orders - Letter to adjacent land owner - Nptonshire Assoc of Youth Clubs (NN3 6RU)
	303684 - Tree Preservation Orders - Letter to adjacent land owner - Pall Mall 3 Limited
	303685 - Tree Preservation Orders - Letter to adjacent land owner - Salvesen Insulated Frames Ltd
	303686 - Tree Preservation Orders - Letter to adjacent land owner - Westleigh Office Park Management Co Ltd
	303687 - Tree Preservation Orders - Letter to adjacent land owner - Mr Westaway of Welford
	303688 - Tree Preservation Orders - Letter to adjacent land owner - Mrs Westaway of Naseby
	303689 - Tree Preservation Orders - Letter to adjacent land owner - UK Leather Federation
	303690 - Tree Preservation Orders - Letter to adjacent land owner - NCC
	2018 02 26 letter of objection from Persimmon
	2018 02 23 LUC report on behalf of University
	2018 02 26 letter of objection from University
	2018 02 27 TPO 235 Persimmon response
	2012 02 27 TPO 235 University response
	TPO 235 TEMPO model

	8 Returning Officer Fees and Expenses
	Election Fees 2018.19


